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And Your Lord is Going to give you,
and you will be satisfied.
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Vision & Mission Statements

V'l L
Our vision is to be one of the leading Islamic Financial

Institution within Modaraba sector by offering Shari'ah

compliant solutions for an optimal satisfaction of
customers.

Mission
The basic aim of Sindh Modaraba is to seek Allah’'s
blessing for transformation of our business dealings in
accordance with the principles enshrined in the Islamic
Shari'an and to develop an Islamic Institution by
implementing Allah’s will in the line with the practices of
His Prophet (FB.U.H.) by meeting its stated objectives

built on Trust, Integrity, Innovation and Good Governance
for meeting expectation of its stakeholders.
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Directors’ Report

On behalf of the Board of Direciors of Sindh Modarmba Management Limited we are presenting the 8™annual
raport of Sindh Modaraba together with Acdiled Accounls for the vear ended June 30, 2020,

1. Economy

Prkistan's pconomy is, at best, enlenng an weoerken percd with seveml positives and sorre egatives, The not
rasult is that the country may echieve a marginal growd or even slight contraction in the econcomy.

According 1o lhe Weorkd Bark Global Ecenomic Prospects reped For June 2020, the Forecas! is for 5.2% conlraction
in Global GOP dua o Pandamis, which § nol conbolied efeciively he anosion in GOP could nisa 1o 8%, Pakisian's
ananomyy, by an astimste s spectad 10shAng by abaut 1,29 bafone anbering o grossth ragectey n 3029

Thal said, both the ADE and INMF predict improvament in econemic performance I the Government of Pakistan
(E0F) sincly adheres 1o 1S 2BCoNOMms retorms,  The nerms fkeve positively impactsd cunren] atcount dedicit wnich
marmed inho sierphis st month; slabilized he axchange e oahich has educed o Bs 188 6/US% fram a high of
R 168, 0/USS; reducing polloy rate o ™% from a high of 13.25% and improving social protecton, ke haalth,
aducathon, and rellef o the most vulnarable familes under Ehses program.

FPakistan slands 1o gan substzrtially From the cumrant glchal ecomomic elowdown which could improse expors and
resduce impons as alresdy wilnsssed and concentrate on implementing Infra sfruciure projects, such &8 housing
schames, construclion of Dams and by entaring inte Public Private Partnarship for developing Tourism Induslry
Energy and manufeciuring projects 1o creale employment opportunities and generate {ax revenues which is
oty s Misrinegg

Al thls augurs well for the Crecit off take oy tha Private sector and for your Modaraba.
2. Qperating Results and Business Owvanvisw

By the grace of Almeghty Allah, despdle the difficull economic conditions, the Modaraba closed the year under
rawieny with satisfectory resulta. It eamed & net profl of Re. 107885 milien during the wesr under rewiesw as
compared W profit of e, 81153 milioneamed during the year ended June 50, 3079 The mensgement company
continued bo provide 1S suppor Tor Tnancial sirenghaning of Modaraba by providing acotional inlerast fraee oan of
Re. 500 milicn. The difficulties feced by the businesses due o COVID-18 and resuitant inability to fimedy
diacharga their finencial limbdilies a3 greatly afiecied ihe enlire landing secior of the cowniny and Modambs iz nof
an aeceplion. The maragement i making all affiorts to contain the adverse affectz to a minimal level and has
axtandad supeod fo s cusomars Dy allowing deferments in line with the requlalory dirsctions ssued by SECP. |
was fowever forcad 1o take legal actions for recovery of It dues from some of the noncooperalive cusiomers,
Adequale provisions fas been made inthe fimancia slalemenls against e amourd recoverable from such
customers. The oparating resulis for the year ending June 30, 2020 are summarized in tha iBbie balow:

Balance Sheet

Carificals capial A50.000,
Towalequity 1,063,045, 762

Investmiant in Barah/Diminishing Musharaka GE6. 71T 824

Profit & Loss

feenvaniee (net of ljarah asset deprecialion) 125,015,560

O peraling expenses A7, 113 Ro6

el Profi

Broiil disiribution: G 12 60% (2070° 13 50%)
Slabutary Feseng

Eaiming per Certificate
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A. Cutlook
Considedng  GoP sirategy for conlalning the economie wiSnembiidies induced by pandsmic, the sconomy B
mxpechked bo recoear i FY-20E1 with & greadual increass in domestic corsumption. Reduclion in policy mie by S500
15 already generaling inleresl in e privale sodor for implemending their plang which bad beon pul on the baeck
burner dues o unoertain economiéc amd pandemic siuetion. The masl o berafil would e e Corstrecton edusty
from the GoP's plan o consiruct 5006 homes, 1L would give a boosi o more tham 22 sub sectors of he Industry
aseacinied with me Constusion indusing.

GO plans o provida ouses anc veh!gles 1o & employess for which we have given our inpuls for the facilies
srce wa  have experience In simiar funding for cur amployees and cusiomars, We expact © be parn of these
BChEMEs, Wien approved, I supgismenting the vision of oS for s employvess.
With improssad prospacts for eeecuting e kans, the Modaraba will continue s policy of cautious anding and will
TeCus an tlirmely recovesy of 1 duss Trom the exisling cusiomsers,

d. Profit distributicon

The Board ol Diectors has approved a cash dividend @ 13.50% (2090, 15.60% .o Fx. 1 25 [(3018. Rs.1.535) per
cificate for the year anded 300 June 2020,

As per Prudeniial Regulations Esmd by Securiies & Exchangs Commsson of Pakisian, Modarabeas are reogoind
o Immpsler 8 miremum 20% and maximum S0% posi-lax profil io sieiulory resenas. The Bosrd of Direcbors has
apnrmpriatsd Fia 423 153 S04 {400 ) toesmnnia thae Etatidnry Fesanan

B Extornml Anmnusl Audil

The finsncial sislemeanis of Madaraba have been sediled withaid any gqualikzalion by e sudiom famely MaE,
Baker Tily Mehmodd idrees Camar, Chadarad Accouniants.

§. Corporate Governanocs

The Modarsba & requined to comply with vanous requirements of the Fubic Secior Companes [Comorats
Governance) Rules, 2012 (Fules) as well as Listed Companies (Code of Cosporsle Governance]) Regulations
2019 (the SCC) ssusd by tha SECP,

The statutery awddors are also required to ssua their review report over the compliarce slatemant of the best
praciices,; which is pubished with the financ al s@temeants.

Tha Board of Direcions has reviewed the GCG and Rules and confnms Mt
= The Board has consistenlly oomplied s e relevant principies of corporale governanoe,

=  Fenancial stalements, prepared by the mansgement, pressaad fairy the state of affairs, e resulis of =
oparatons, cash flows and changes n eguiby.

" Fropar books of AECount hEve Deen mainlained.

- A ppropriate mcoown ting policizs have been apolied in preparmtion of Gnancial stetements and sccounting
Batimates are based on faseaabla and pradant [Lidgment.

= Tha eyetam al interal contral s sound in design snd has beon sllectivaly imaltamantsd and smo nilarod

=  Tha appoirvimend of ehalrman and other members of tha Boasd and the termes of thelr appoiniment along
wilh thil Farruinaration policy edopbad ara in the bast inberesia of ihe Modamba aa wall Gb im e with tha
bl practces.

= |nternatonal Finandial Repocting Standards, as applicable to modarabas in Pakcstan, fave besn followed
Iﬁmﬂpﬂrﬂm of financial steements and any departurs there from has baen adequatsly disclosed and
i ]

- Thare @ ma s@bviony paymenis on acount of ares, dulios, leves and chages whch arm owstanding
asan June 30, A3, excepl for those disclosesd in financal statements.

*  The value of Imvestment in Employess Provident Fund besed on financial statements of the Fund as of
June J0, 202008 Rs. 13400 milkon (20168: Ra. 10335 milion ),

= Fay oparabing and financal dala of kel slx yaans e annased.

=  Sevan Board mestigs of the Modarmba Company wane hald dering the vear. Atbendance of each direcior
s appanded hereunder:
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Falr. Nusmmad Bikal Shaikh

Syed Hasaan Naged

BAr. Magam Ahmed Shah

BAr. Muhammad Mairnuddin Faroosul
B, Mukamimad Shahid Mudaza
Br. Aslf Haider Mirza

bdr. Kamal Ahmad

be. Yaamin Zafar

o o (T 0 e B ok i

Leave of absences were gramtad o the directors who could not stiend the mesting.

& Four Audit Commites meatings of tha Modamba Company ware hald dunmg the yaar undsr renoaw,
Allendance of each mamber & Apencea hareunder,

Mr. Kamal Ahmed 4
Mr. Muhammad Shahid Muraza 4
Mg, Yasmin Zafsr 4

& Two Human Resourss Commitiea mestings of the Modarabas Comipamy wara held durdng the yaar urder
roview. Aftfendance of each member i3 sppended here under:

BAr, Murarmmad Shahid Muraza
Syed Hassan Nagn

br. Magam Amed Shah

bAg, Yeamin Zafar

K o« KA

& Four Risk Mansgement Committes mastings of the Maodarabs Compeny werne held during the year under
revieny. Attendance of sach membar is appanded here under,

bir. fsil Haidar Bliea &
B, Muhammad Shahid Murtaza 4
Pls. Warmal Alwmed 4

This Board has also asteblished Mominzstion and Procurement Cormimitiees es raquired undaer ths Rules
ko meeting of these committeas wae held during the vesr.

The paliern of certificale hoking is annexed o his report

L]

The Directors, CED, Execuiives and thair spouses and minor children did not carmy out any transacton in
the certificates of the Modarsbea dunng the yoear,

7. The Baard af Direciors

Puring the voarGovermnment of Sindh appointed Syod Hossan Moo o3 Seerelary Finance Reparbment.
Accordingly, he has been co-opted as director on the Boamd of the Modaraba Company in place of Mr. Maam
Ahrned Shamh The Board wishes o plaon jls apprecation Tor the valuable conlibulion made oy Me Majam Shmed
Shah as dirgchor of tha Company and walcoms Syed Hassan MNaogwi on the Bosrr.

8. Social Responsibility
Thi= Modambg ensudes = roie of 8 miﬁﬁ Cﬂ'pﬂl’EbE Ciliaan D‘l ﬂl:ll'hﬂLH![i"lg DEdness moline with =

mission incarporating shariah principles In 2 sozially rezponsible and ethical manner, protecling the srviranment,
and supporiing e cammsenities and culbures wilh wiich | works

¥
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The Modaraka is commitied o maintain the highes! standards of integrty and corporale govemanc practices in
order Lo maintain excellence in its daily operations, and fo buld-up confidence in its governance systems,

Tha: Modaraba corstantly sinves o buld st and demonssrate respect for human dignify and nghis e all
relafiorships, including respect for culiures, custams and values of indhiduals and groups.

The ermiployees of the Modaraba contribuled ae-day salary o ihe Comna Viies Emangenay Furd, eslablished by
the Gowerrment of Sindh

9. Credit Rating

WIS Credil Faating Cormpany has maintained bong berm and shor term credil rabing of A+ and A1 respectively 1o the
Modarsba with & stable oull ook,

0. Auditors

The Beard hesapproved the appaintment of Balker Tillyliehmeod idraes Damar, Chartered Accocuntaris as extamal
ewdilors for the yeor ending June 30, 20021

11. Acknewhedgmant by the Management/Boaard

The Board would lixe bo thank he SECP amd our Bhaneh Advsor for their contnued guidance and supgorl. |
wiuld akso ike b thank their valusd customess of the Modaraba for thelr fust and support. The Managemsenl alzo
wishes I récord thair appraciation, dadicatean and hant work of the amployeas of the Modasahd wilhoul whech it
would not have been possible b0 twrm in such an improwed pardformanca.,

‘f" (O, behalf cf ihs Board)

Chief Exeouwtive Offioor Direciar

Harachi.
Septembar 24, 2020
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Key Operating & Financial Data

Farseulars | T Y ETRE FTTE ELE W1

I T
Arianca Sheaf
Coarirlatis coctos| 430,000,000 430,000,000 1450, 000,000 e oo poo 50 00, 00 438, 0o0,000
Rasenms S a0 THE 48,782 B, 244 2671 541 23,534,504 £801,202
Tolisl squily 1008 BT 420 1 0BK040, 702 18150214 a7 470,134,084 455,054 303
Tednl Anerm 4,708 AP0 EED < AR ITREN 1 5H2 A28, 714 1,0 220 MO 545 474, HEH 278 210,050
Fanarszryg Pty T AR IS ARE 717 A4 0T, T IT LT T ARH AN 180 108,234 A58
st Aants LREiEE L ] TATRAT Y 1. s A1 ) A gy EEAE T E EFLE R
Cument Linbiltizs BE-SREZIZ 576218060 BE1ARG AL 25544 B 0504, B2 581 AT
Todal L akitiies  ELABEZN 375230508 BR1,042 504 44 B33 009 42,280,217 LE BB 347
Pt & Loss S|
Feaymoum jrat of izrah 2wl deprecaiion | ABEFA, e T2nMESED B3, TG54 54,107 514 a5 e 21 6588d
Ciparmi ng aep=nsen w JE I 20071 850 9,1 B Tr 2326 A 50T AR
Praft befrm manegemen fae AT 1,0 O3 A.E12 60,240 408 1,740 B0 23 350,308 11,074,002
biak Pkl A0 BB, 70 B, #59,502 53534 673 51 8 060 o0, 744 7R A5G 20
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Frofe dstrisution |7 BT 12.30% T 4005 250 L00TS
Frafi disirisuon - BOTEND00 B0, TS0 600 33,750,000 1350 600 15, TG00 7200,
Ylil. oy Frkry i 431100 24,585 (184 15,709,173 5457 Ny &, g 1.618,241
Py ..
Enming per Ciariiizme a0 180 118 (L] 045 02
bt poufit e (%) fr: BN 5086 11.M0% FE A2 3E%
PIE Ruxiy 42 418 .08 rar BaH E= 4]
Braghip Vi &.ﬂ- Ex 4F 1128 G, F& 1.4 10kl
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SINDH MODARARA

Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 & Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

This statemant (s being presordnd 1o comply with i Listed Companios (Gode of Corparate Govermanca) Regutations
2018 and Public Seclor Companies (Corporale Governance) Rules 2013 (the Rules) for the purpose of establishing &
framework of good govemnance, whereby & pubc sector company is managsd in compliance wilh the bes! praclices of
corporate governanca for the year ended June 30, 2020,

Tha Board of Cwectors of Sindn Mooaraba Mansgemen! Umited — the Modarebe Manepement Company {the

Managemant Company) is responsible for management of afiars of Sindh Modaraba (the Modereba). The Managemant
Company has complad with tha provisiong of the Ruses In tha following mannar:

1 Thee Indapendant dirsciors mest i chitera of indepandence, Esdalined )

under the Ruies. ad
2. | The Saard has at et one-thind ofils wial rembons as independant
diractors, %) g

Al present the Board indudas:

August 15, 2017

Indepanoeant Mir. Eamal Ahmed

Diroctors k=, Yazmin Zalar August 30, 2017
Executive

. M, Neimuddin Femooul her 2016
i EE D Eeplember 22,

e M. Blial Shalkh 24 Fehuany 2004
MNon-Executive b, M. Shabid buraza 24 Febriary 2014
Diiriscions M. Az Haidir 21 danuary 2005

Syed Hassan Nagyd Octoberi?, 2048

3 | The directors kave confirmed that none of them Ie serving 85 a dirsclor on
mare than ive public sechor cormpanies and listed companias 345) v
simmdtaneously, excapl ther subsidianing.

4. | Tha agpalntimg suthootas hesa applied the it and proper orilerss 3T o
glvan in the Aaneare (o the Rules In making nominalions of the
{persons lor glecion as Board memisss undar the provisions of the

Act,

B. | The chairman of the Baard is working eaparately from thi chiel axecutive | 41) 7
ofthe Company,

B, | The chaivnan has been sected by the Board of directors, 44} o

T. The Baard has eyvaluated (e cantidales for the position of the
chiefexwecutive on the basis of the fit and proper criteria s wal as

iheguidedinas specified ty the Commission S(2) o+
B, |(a)} The company has preparsd a "Code of Conduct’ 1o ensure 54} s

il probesssioes Slandards ang Corporgle values arg in pace.

(it} Tha Board has ensued that eppropriste steps have baan taken o -

dissaminate it throughout the cormgeany along wilh its n.q;p;ﬂrrnp:ﬁn-
and procedures, including posiing the same: on the company’
website (www.sindhmodarataid. com)

fe] Thie Baard hos st in place acdequale systerns and contmils o -+
the entifecrhon and redresssl of goeeancss amsing Pomn
unethicalprachces.
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SINDH MODARABA

Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 & Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

aonlor managemenl on atnwal bass and hald hem  eccounlable for
soeeompishing objeclives, goals and key periommance mdosiors sl for this
[RUFPHESEL

8. The Board hazs estabiished & system of sound intamal control, o ensure 5{5}
comgliance with the fundamental prdnciples of probity andoropristy;
objectvily, integrity and homesty, and retationship wiih the stakenoilers, in
thi manner prescribod in e Rukes,

The Board has developad and enforced an appropriate confic! ofimerest <
policy in lay down creumsiances of considensions when aperson may be | S{5)(b)

0. dewsriid H0 hawe actual or potential conflict ofinberests, and the procedurne i}
fior disd osing such interast,

11. The Board has doveloped and implemarded 3 poiicy ot anl- 5{&){ k) =
camuglion 1o minimize aclual or perceived coruplian in thecompany. {wi)

12 The Board has ensured squasty of opporbenily by eslablishing openand 5{5}{c) o
fair procadures for making appalniments and lor determidning eome and i
comilions af Service,

13, The Bowrd has crsured complianocs with b kv as woll as thecompany’s | S{8)e) &
internal rules and procedures reladng to public proourament, tender {1y
regulakons, and purchasing and technical standards, when diealing with
suppliers of goods and servicas,

14 The Bnand has developad a vision or mission statemant snd 5[E} o
oorporate siratedy of the company.

15. The Boand has deweiopad significant policies of the company. & 5T} 4
complele record ol particulars of signilicant policies &fong with the dates
on which they wers approved o amended, has beer maintained.

16. The Bosrd has cuanified the culiay of avy action in respect of em@endcs 5(8} Bl
daliversd or goods sobd by the Company &8 3 public sanvica obligaion, and)
has submiktted (s reguest for approoriate compansatian to the Sovemmarnt
for conslderation.

17. Tha Board has ensured compliance with policy direchons recuiremants S[11) BT
recaived from the Govermmant.

8. al The Board has mel ai leest bowr imes during the: year. &1 g

by Writlen nobees of Ihe Board meetings, slong with agendaand
wirking papers, were circulaled at least seven days before the &) o
meslings.
cj Theminuias of the mestings ware appropriately recorded and
eirculatad, B3y
18, The Board has monliored and assessed fhe pedformarce of | B(2)
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SINDH MODARARA

Statermment of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 & Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

18,

The Boand has monfored and ssseesed e perfomance of
genlar manegemant on  annual basisand held them sccountabés for
accomplishing objectives, goals and ey porformance indicatons sel for this
U CESE.

KT

Tz Bajared hees movviransd aind spproved the mdeded parky

tramsactions placad bafors it after racommendations of tha audit
pommittes. Aparty wise mecord of transactons ertared irmbo with the related
parfies during the year hes been maintained,

21.

a] The Board has approeed e profit and Ioss accownd for, and balansa
shaod as at tho end of, tha first. second and third guarter ofthe voar
as weldl 85 lhe Snancial year and.

Bl Incmse of listed PSCs, the Board has prepaned half yeary
&ccounts and underiaken Bmited acopa naview By e audiors,

c}  The Board has placad the annual fnandal stalements on
thecompany's webalts.

10

%

S

N

Al e Board mesmbers undansant an on antation cuirss srangad by tho
campany to ppodss them af the meterial developmerts and irformalion ag
specited in s Fulas.

1

al  The Board has formed te requisite commitess. as specified Inthe
Rules.

bl The committess ware prowided with wiithen term of relerence
cefining their dulles, authorly and composition,

c} Theminuies of the meetings of o commitess were ciroutabed ool
The Bosrd mdrmbers,

df Thecommilless ware chaired by the fallowing nor-executive
diractons:

Committe | ariner @ sy
e g 3 Karral Adierexd

Fisk Managerent 3 M, Asif Haider Mirza

Comnithen

Human Resourca fr. Muhsmenad Shahid Murtaza

Capmamithae

Procuremaent

Comenithes

IMerminalion
onumithes

Mr. AsiT Halder Mirss

R |

Secrelary Finance Go3

12

SO G I F

Thae Board has approved appainimant of Chiel Financial Officer, Company
Sacretary anc Chief Infernal Auditor, by whatever name called, with thelr
{remuneration and terms and concitions of employmaen .

13

23,

Tha Chiel Financial Sfficer and the Company Secralary hava
requisite qualificaton prescribed in e Rules.

14

The compary has adopted International Financial Reporting
Standands notifted by tha Gommissian In temme of sub-eaction (1) of sacton
b of the Ack.

16
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Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governanca)
Regulations, 2019 & Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

ar.

The direciors’ repart fior this vaar hae been pregared in complancewith the
|raqu[rm1mts of the Act and the Rules and fully desoribes thasaliont

metiers required bo be dissiosed,

17

Fi: 3

Tha directors, CEQ and executhves, or thedr relatives, ane not, directvor
||rdmcﬂr. pongermed of interested in ey conbrect or arrang ement enlened
irio by oron Dehall of the company excepl those disciosed bothe cormpay,

18

29,

g A formal and transparent procedune for fidng the
remuneraion packages of individual drectors has been sel in place
and no directods involed in deciding his own ramunessEon,

Bl The annual repor of the company cantains oriterla and dotals
of remuneration of each director,

19

)

an.

Tha firancial statements of the company ware duly endorsed by the chéef
[executive and chief finarcial officer before conslideration ard appraval of the
audit commities and the Board,

3.

Tha Board has fomeed an oodl committes, with defined and wrilten
|terms of reference, and having the folowing memibers:

Mewme of member Calegory Professions bachground

Mr. Hamal Atmed | Indepanden Financial controller
Mr. Shahid Muraze | Hon-executive | Benker
5. Yeamin Zafer | Indapandan Education & Marketing

The chief esacullve and chelman of the Board are nol membarg of
|the audi committea.

21 [1)
and

212}

32

a] The chief financial officer, the chief Internal auditor, and a
representelive of the exiemsl audiors attended all mealings of
the awdit commiltas 81 which issuwas ralaling 10 amtouwris and s
wars discussed,

b} The audit commifies met the mdemal sudiors, st |esst once a year,

withoul the prasence of $he chisl francil officar, the chiefl nlenal
audilor and other execuBves,

€] The audil comenitbee met the chief o sudior and obher members
of the Inbernal audit function, &t keast once B year, withouwt ihe
rrean e of chial finandal afficar and th mtermal audiions,

21(3)
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Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 & Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance)} Rules, 2013

3. a} The Board has set up an affective internal sudt funcion, whichhas an| 22
audit charter, duty approvesd by the aud it commities.

bl Tha chiel intenral setor has redguisie qualiication and expariance
prescried in s Rules.

ol Theinlernal audd repsocks hares boen provided 8o the schernal auditons
foar thsir newio,

a4, The extermal audiions of INe company have confrred thal the fim 23| 4
and all ils partnars ane in compEance wilh International Federation of
Aocountants (IFAC)H guidelines on Code of Elhics as applicable in
Fakiistam

35. | The sudkom have confimned that they rve. cbserved apoiicable 23(8)
guidstines isauved by IFAC with regard 1o provision of non-awdit
Sarviceg

CERTAIN ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES RECARRED LUNDER CCG

= Al the directors of the Company are registered as laxpayers and none of hem has defaulled in payment of any
Inan to & banking cormpany, & OF or an NBFI or, baing a mamiber of a stock axohange, has bean declared as a
defaulier by thiat sbock exchange,

= Al e powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on maleral rangaclions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ, cther
axacuiive and non-executve direciors, heve bean (aken by the Board.

= The ‘Glosed pericd, prior fo the announcement of intarimffinal results, and busmess decisions, which may
materialy afflect the marke! price of Modaraba's oestificales, was determined and Intimated to direciors,
employens and slock axchangn,

= Malatia/price sensifive infiormation has been dsserminaied among Al market paracipants af once through stoack
EHChange.

=  The statulory auditors of the company have confirmied that they have been given a eatisfectony rating under the
Quatity Controd Review program af the ICAPR, thal they or any of he pariners of the firm, thelr spouses and minor
children do not hold shares of the company

= The Company has complied with B requiremants relaling bo maintenancs of reqisler of parsons having insida
informmstion by designated senior managemant offizar in g timaly manmer and menisned propes record including
basz for Incluslon or excluslon of names of persans from the sald Bst

Chief Exacufhve Officar Chairman

Faarachi,
Septembar 21, 2020
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SINDH ﬁODARABA

Shari’'ah Advisor’'s Report

e 1 )
Mw——ﬂ%’ :
f' = o e
| fuawm conducted the Shanah review of Sindh Modafaba managed by Sindh Modaraba Managemuerd Limited for the
finamcial year ended June 2020 In accordance wilh the requirements of the Shantah Compliance and Shar s Audil

Mechamism for Modarabas issued by SECP and repor thal axcep! the observations as reponead hereunder, in my
opinien:

. Thie Modaraba has intmduced a mechanism which heas streangfhened the Sharah compliance, in leber and
spidl and the syslems, procedures and poficies adopled by the Modaraba are in e with the Shad'ah
principhes;

ii. [uring the pear, the financings were maindy done on Diminigheng Musharatah mode which is a Sharah
Complinnt mode of finencing .,

The Modaraba has omganized irainings on Diminiehing Mushrakah and s practical implemantation &
challanges.

lil, The syresment=) entersd ino by the Modaraba during the perod are Sharfah compliant and the financing
agreemsent{s) have been egescubed on the formals ss approved by Bhe Relgious Bosrd of SECP and all the
ralated conditions have baen mat;

W, Toihe best of my informabon and acoonding io the explanaBons given 1o me, the busness rarsctons
undertaken by the Modarsta and all other metters inclkiental therelo are In conformmety with the Shan'ah
requiremnanis &s well as the requiremenis of e Prospecius, islamss Financal Acscouniing Sandands as
applicabla In Pakistan, speciic AADIFI Sharish Standards which have been adopted by SECP and the
Sharah Compiance & Shanal Audit Regulations for Modarmbas.

¥,  Thi Madaraba doas nol Rave ary deposil raising product al the moment, Behefars Ao profil shaning HEbios,
prafits and charging of losses (if any) relating 1o any deposit raising prodect apply.

Wi Mo eamings heve been realized fom the sources o by means pronibited by Shamai,
Obsarvation{s)

1. The Modaraba stil has & part of its portfolic of assets, covered through conventional inswrance companias
insiad of Shariah Compliant Takaful. 1 must ba fully comeried into Takaiul as soon as possible upan the
ned rervawal,

1. Dwring the year, an amount of Rs.7 828 has been mealized as charity on sccount of delay in paymant by
customers, Further, rs. 236,000/~ has already bean disbursad with the aporoval of Shariah Advisor.

2 I |3 ecommended that the Modaraba emphasizes and focus more towerds capacity bullding of its staff and
menagamant on lzlamic Finance & s producis and in this regend freguent trainings should be orgenized for
tils purpoaa.

Conclusion

I vy oqpinbion and to the best of my knowledge and nformation provided by the Modaraba, | am of the vew that during
tme parled cvarall business sctiviles of the Modaraba are Sharlah Compllant.

And Alah knows bast

Mufti Zoeshan Abdul Aziz
Shari'ah Adyvesor

Sindh Modaraba
Craded; O2-05-2020
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SINDH MODARABA

Auditors’ Review Report To The Members On The Statement Of Compliance
With The Listed Companies (Code Of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 And Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

WWa heve reviewaed the enclosed Steiemeni of Compiance with the best practices confained In the Lisied
Comparses(Code of Comorale Governancs) Regulations, 2019 and Public Seclor Companigés (Corporate
Governance) Rules, 2013 (bath hersnafler referred 1o as "Codes’) prepared by the Bosrd of Direchors of Sindh
Modaraba Management Limited{the Manegement Company) for the year anded June 20, 2020 to comply with the
reguirements of regulstion 3600 Lisied Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulapons, 018 and ihe
pronvistons of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013,

The msparsibility for complianos with the Code and the Fules is that of tha Board of e Managomani Campany. Dur
respansibility is to raview, to the sdtent whers such compliance can be objectively warified, whether the Statement of
Compliance reflacts tha siatus of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Rules and repon if it does not
and o highlight any non=compliance with the requirements of the Code or the Fues, & review s Bmited primaly to
inquirkes of the Managemeni Comgany's personnel and reviesw of vanous documents prepared by the Management
Compamy ta comphy with the Code and the Rules.

As a part of our audit of the finandal statements, we ars equired 1o obiain an wnderstending of the accountng and
inernal contred eyeleme sufficent 1o plan the audi and develop an offecive aedl approsch. We are nof required o
censidar whather tha Board's staterment on internal control covers all risks and controls or fo form an opingon on tha
efiecivenass of such intarmal cantrals, the Modaraha's corporete governance procadures and risks,

Furihear, the Cofe and ihe Rules requires the Company 10 place Defore the Al Commilies, and upon
recommandation of the Avdil Commities, plece before the Board of Direiors for their raview and approval s reisted
party transactons dalingushing between ansadions carmied oul on lerms equivalent bo hose hal preved in arm's
langth tremsadions and trensactions which are not executed &t amm's lengih pece and recording proper jusSfication for
uslng such atternate prcing mechardem . Further, &l such transactiions are ales required to be separately placed before
the audi committee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement 1o the extert of the
approval of the related pardy fransactions by the Board of Direciors upson recommendation of the Audit Commitise. We
heve not camied ouwl anmy procedures 1o determine whether the related party transactons were undertaken st arm's
length prce or mol.

Besed on our revies, nofhing hes oeme b our attention which ceeses us 1o balieve that the Statement of Complisnce
does not appropnately refisct the Modaraba's complisno, in all masterial respects, with the bes| pracboss contmined in
tha Coda and the Rules as applicabls to the Modarshs for the year ended June 30, 3030,

Baker Tilly Mehmood Idrees Gamar

Chartered Accowniants
Place : Kasachi,

Diate : Septembssr 21, 2020
" = Mehmood A, Razzak

Engagument Partmer
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Auditors’ Report to the Certificate Holders

We have audied the annewed belance sweet of Smon MoosResa (e  Modamaba) & @l
Jung 30, A0 and the related profil and loss account, stalement of comprehensive income, cash Now stalement ard
steiemand of changaes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof (hare i after efemed o as the fhancis!
stadornaniz], for the year thon onded and we slale that we have eblained all the sviomation and explanations which, ke
fha besi of our knowledge and bedef, waere necaszary for the purposes of our sudii,

These finandal statements are the Modasaba Management Company's [Sindh Modaraba Manapemen! Limiled|
responsibility who is also responsibbe (o establish and maintain a system of inbernal control, and prepare and present the
gbove said statements in confomity with the approved accounting siandards as appécable in Pekisian and the
requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Fieatation and Conbrol) Ordingmnce, 1880 (XX of 1360), and
the Modaraba Companies and Modamba Rudes, 1931, Cur responsibility is to cupress an opinion on these statements
based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the sudiing sanderde as applicable in Pakistan, These stendards raguire
that we plan and perfommn the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments are free of any
mabarial misstatament. An audil includes exarmining on a best bass, avidence supporling the amounts and dscoseres n
ihe financal slatements. An gudil also indudes assessing e accounting policies and ssgnificant estmates made by the
Managemen! Company In respect of the Sindh Modereba, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financal
slatements. We befieve hal our audit provides & ressonable basis for our opinion and, after due verilication, we repart
that:

g) in our opinicn proper books of accounts have been kepi by the Modarmaba Company i respect of the Sindh
Moderaba as required by the Modamba Companies and Modaraba (Flosiation and Conirol) Ordinanca, 1880 (300X
of 1980, and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1881,

b}  Imour oplnlon:

iy  the balance sheet and profit and koss account ingetier with the notes theseon have been drawn up in cosvinmity
with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Conteal) Ordinance, 1980 (0K of 1980), and
the Modarabe Companies and Modaraba Rulbes 1881, and are in agreament with the books of accounts snd ang
further in agreament with accounting pobcles conslstenty applied except for the change as sialed Innota 2.5

i the financial staternents with which we concur;
i} the expenditune incured durng the yearwss for the purpose of the Modaraba's business; amd

i} the business conducted, inveatm ents mada and the expenditure incurred during (ha year weana sccordancs with
the objects, tarms and conditions of the Modaraba.

c)  Imour opinion and ko the best of our formation and according to the exolanations givan o us, the belance sheet,
profit and ez account statament of comprebeansive incomea, caah flow slatement and statement of changes in
aquiiy togather with tha notes fermning part thareof conform with the approved acoounting standards as appscabla in
Pakistan, and give the information required by the Modaraba Companies and Modarsha (Floatation and Conlrol)
Crdiranca, 1080 20(X] of 1880), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1881, In the manner so
requined and respecively give a frue and fadir view of the state of Modaraba's affers as at June 30, 2020 and of the
profit, other comprehansive loss, cesh flows amd changes in equity for the year than ended; and

d}  imow opinion, Zakal deductible o seuce under the Zakal and Lshr Ordinance, 1980 00 of 1950), wa s deaduclod
by the Modaraba and deposied in tve Cendral Zakat Fund estabished wnder secton ¥ of that Ordinance.

Ot har Matters

Tha firancial staboments of the Modamba for the year ended June 30, 2018, swore audited by Grant Thornfon Anjum
Rahman Chariered Accountants, wha issued ungquslifisd opinicn therson on Awgust 20, 2014,

SINDH k:/lODARABA

Baker Tily Mehmood idreas Camar

Chartered Accountants
Piace | Karachi,

Date ; September 21, 2020
Mehmood A Rarzak

Engagemeant Farner
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS

Current assets

Caash and bank balancas

dhort teem nvestments

Ijmrah mntal monhvabies

Advances, peepayments and other racehvabikes
Caurreenl parion of Diminishing Mushanaka
Carrant partion of boneg feem Dan

Tatal ewrreni aseaks

Won - currant assels
Deminishing Mushamka
ljafah azgois

Long ferm loan

Fixed asgely - bn ovwn uas
Total non - cumant assats

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CERTIFIGATE HOLDERS' EQLITY

Currant labiditise

Credotors, pcoread and other liakilibes
Cagrgnl porion of cuslomans’ seoeily Goposd
Profit distribulicon payabls

Hon - current [Esbilies
Cambopmars security deposit

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CERTIFICATE HOLDERS' EQUITY
Authoeised cartificate caplial

Issued, sibsoribed and pesd-up casfficate capital

findnrves
Lang farm loan

TOTAL ILIABILITIES AND EQULITY

Contlngancles and commibments

LT R AR

ToZd =

12

13

o oo A

i

Tha anmarad motas 1 d0 38 farm s infegval part of these financisl sfstemants,

Jurs 32, 200

BA3,TOT,855
191513
70, TEG S8
325000

1,977,337, 868

513,984,681
7,150,062
3,668,500
4015411

528,837,684

1,708,170,852

20,544,184
5,008,000
576,051
8,185,232

1,000

96,196,232

500,000,000

%50,000,000
158,574,420
1,000,00:0,000
1,60 974 420

1.706,170,652

For Sindh Modaraba Monagamant Limitod (Mansgoment Com pany)

7

Director
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SINDH MODARABA

Rupees

Jus 10, 2NE

TBE,633, 788
160, 00,000
12,510
20,436,815
248,110,252
216,000

1.8 410,805

407 078048
10,528,084

3,554,304

420,881,526

1,630, 372811

BP0, 650, 304
5ETEET0
285,585

=B 218,088

8,000

SN, a2, 060

SO0, 00000

450,000,000
113,046,762
500,000,000

1,083,146, 762

1,630,372 BN




ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 2020 %
J SINDH MODARABA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
Jens 39, 20 Juns: 31,2015

Note

Income from:

- Dirninishing Musharaka 104,857,955 092,356,208

- ljmrah finsncing 18 841,662 4,705,208

- Barik deposils 3,202 466 16,911,716

= Tarm deposit receipls Z,079,672 12,043,249
188,071,755 126,018,580

Administraive and oparaling expansss 19 (39,222,818) {3z, 113 808)

Provision for doubtful receivables 20 (28.150,551) (118,008
(BT, 373.367) (32,231,904
120,694,388 82,784 658

D¢har income - net 21 3 412,650 574, 756
124,111,038 03,350.412

Moderaba Manapamant Cormgany's remunssation 22 {12,4491,104) (2,335,B41)

il sn (1, 613.004) (1213573)

Workers' Wallare Fund (2,201,730) (1,656,196)
{16,226,278) {12,205,810)

Profit before taxation A07T 884 TED B1,153,802

Taxation 23 =

Profit for the year 107,884,760 81,153,502

Eaméngs per carlificate - bagk and diluted 24 2.40 1,80

IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BESAZIR BHUTTO

The gnnesad notes 1 1o 36 farm an integrad pad of thesa Mranssl stalemants,

For Sindh Modaraba Management Limited [Management Company)

|
? ] : q ':-LL-_-_._LH___:_
_f
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

<une 30, 2020 Juns 30 201%
e RUPBEE. e

Profit for the year 107,684, TE0 81,153 GO
Cihar comprahensive imcome for the year
= Hmms hal may ba reclassified bo profit and loss sccowund . -
- tema that wdll nod be reclaszifed fo profif eed oes account subasequsenty - -
Actuarial less on defined banaflt plan {207,102) [143,054)
Total comprehensive income for the yaar 107 677 658 81,010,548

The amaxed rolas T o 36 form an infagral pad of thass nanciyl sfedemmanis,

For Sindh Modaraba Managerment Limited (Management Company)

Chiel Execulive Drirectar
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J SINDH MODARABA
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNME 30, 2020
Mois Jumne 30, B0 June 30 200E
Profil befoes tncaion 107, R4, TR0 B 158 R02
Adjustmants for non = cash and othor boms
Dapmciation on ijareh assals 1w 2,835,813 28,911,005 |
Degracislion on Tixed seesls - i Own usa 1w 1,148,518 1,025,718 |
Amortisation of intangible ossais 19 334 423 B24. 231
Pronviaion Tor doubitul recaivabdes 20 28,150,551 118,068
Provision for workess welipes fund 2,201,730 0G50, Vo
Incoma suspondad in raspoct of dmirishing mushambs 7,431,345 '
Lags an dispoesl of fived aeests 21 4@ 6 .
Eain on désposal of jarah assaets 21 (B2 424 (E6 BaE))
Ingaimas an bErk dapanaits [B3,202 488} (15,811, 7115)
Income an ferm deposi recaips (2,078 ET2) (72,043, 208,
Provision for grauity B85, I [<]ne
(42,585,751} 2,896 528
Working capiisl changes
(lnereman) | decreann ln cirrend saasts
fich, . prEpan fe mnd olher recaiwmbles (124 Tl.'lﬂil 53,814 135
{farah renial recehmblas 12 573 &, BEs, i
Dhrlniaking Musheraks 1158, 750,537} {40,977 847H
Lary b loan b {4, 3TT 200} 324 00D
Murshaha Firanog E 10,862, 108
Inereass J (decreame) in cunrrent liabiltes
Cradiom, sconiesd and othver Habilibes PO, N AT A4, 443 01 1
Cuslomans’ searky dopesi _{zraaTn)| {23,517, 725)|
|EES Q8T &0} 51,344 AR
Inooma rescabved on e daposit receipts d, 229 209 44,215 24
Innime fstalved on BEank dapoaits B4 A0DETY 12 462,024
Graluity contribution paid 124 (T, 203) {854 _A0:0)
Mot cush (usad iB) [ genarated from oparatbons |50, TES E24) 158,168,044
CABH FLOWSE FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sabe pr fie froen diepoesl of b aesele SOs, 607 23,918 A0
Hale proooats from disposal of fixoed assats 32 000 a
Purehase of Ml assals-ownial 19.7 238172} {4
Addiion in capitsl work in progiess 11.3 . {2000 0
Het cash (used in) / gonoroted from invesiing activitlos {1,689, 165) 23,250 A2
Laimg teamn [0arn reddied i S0, 008, iS00 a
Prrraft listribartes (es. 470,344} (%3580, 200
Mot cash genersied from § {used In} financing acthvities 455 830 56 {53,560, 230
Not ([decreass) § increass in cosh and cash eguivalents (4,926, 333) 147,900, 858
Cash ard cash aquivalants Al e baginnng of the paer 843 533 188 an0, 732,532
Coamh mnd camh sguivalamts af the and of the yeer e k) E83, 707,555 48,853, 168

Tha annmawed’ nodes 1 2o 35 fonm a0 fnlegrad oend of thesa fnancie siefemants.

For Sindh Modaraba Managemeant Limited (Management Gompany)

Uzde— L‘;‘:;—-*

Chiel Executive Directar Director
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)
SINDH MODARABA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

i, i rvvs
paldag coriilealy Blfdzry 1] 1 Tokal Lang teem loam ETTTS
Epkal regarem rniti
Runmes

Bslwmcs as wt June 30, 7018 A0 D00 A0A T 0,752,510 S, R 214 S001,200 (00 kRN e E ]
Prafl b Be poar . . LR E B1,183058 . 1 1E, irE
Chteesr pomprashersivg inooms 7 {ioss) . . [ATEN ] 1132054 . £943.054 )
Trurviir b skl sliney sacsarad A 4, 54 £ B TR ) X 3
Froft disbribeation fov tho yaar orded Juna 30, 2013
i R QLTS [T 5P peav oo Bipis - - £33, 7l ) {35, FE0, 050 s a8, T, 00
Elplasmess an i June 30, 6 453300, 020 B, 376,762 81 288 B3D 113548 TED 530,005, 100 1,083 048, TEE
Froft for B year . - 107 584, TA0 107 284 TE] . 147 884, THD
CHimr comprs harmive income 1 joas) - - (2T, 10 207, 18d) - G719
T v e T L sl Fy s . a5, 1ES, i [TERTH LT - .
Long lsrm ioan . - 520,500,000 SH000. 0D
Transacion wih Gesitficats Hokdams
Profi ciirhotion for tha yasr ended Jung 34, 2005
P 138 {1 3 S0P e e sl - - {80 TEE, 00 {0 T30, 08 - RO TEN, B0
Blalarce as mt June 30, 700 ___ 4mna00,050 [INGEETT] LTI 1 1 A8

The annexed notes 1 o 38 forrm an indegral pard of hese fnancial slalements,

For Sindh Modaraba Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Exgoutive Dirmsctor Direcior
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SINDH }l:iﬂnmnm

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BLSINESS

Sindh Modarabe (the Modaraba) has been foated under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba [Floatation
and Controd) Ordinance, 1980 and the Fules Immed [hereunder and s managed by Sindh Modaraba
Managemenl Limited (the Managament Company ), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Govamment of Sindh,
Tha ragistered office of the Modaraba |s situated &t 1st Floor, Imperial Court, Or. Zisuddin Ahmed Rosd,
HKarachi.

The Modaraba Is a perpetual, multi-purpose and multi-dimsnsional Medarebs and 5 primanily engaged In
providing Sharigh compliant financing facilibes to credit worthy customers. The Modaraba is listed on Fakistan
Slock Exchangs,

The VIS Credit Rating Company Limiled has maintained long teem rating of A+ and short term rating of A-1 to
tha Modarasa. Outieak on the asaigned rating is “Stabia’,

Diselosure of Impast of COVID-19 on Fisancial Statements of Modaraba.

The COVID = 19 pandemic has taken a toll on all sconomies arosnd the giobe, induding Pakistan. To reducs he
impeet on businesses and aconomias in ganaral, regulators’ govarmmenis acroes the giobe heve intreduced s host of
maasures on Rodh thea fAscal and economis frorts.

COWVID-19 may affect tha landng insbtulions on a number of frons including increase in oversdl credit sk partasning
to the financing porfolio, difficulties In Bmedy recovery of dues cwing 10 slowdown in the econosmic acthvity etc. and

reduction In policy rates by SBP on ks profiabdity.

The S8F hes slso reaponded ko the crisis by cutting the policy rata by 625 beals points since baginming of Lhe yeer,
Swch reducticn has Insigrificantsfect oy the Modaraba's profilabilily for 188t guarber of Fy-2020 ard will have some

negalive impact on proflabiity for a coupée of years bul could be managed by axecuting higher amounts of furding to
cract worlhy cligss.

Unoer the presant ciicumstances owing bo the outhreak of pandemic. SECP has slipwed the lending Modarebes to
deder costornass’ prncipal Taclioy amount By ome yaar and | of mestucture J reschedule fnancing faciiiss far
cusiomers’ whno feguire relief of princips! facity repaymend excesding one year end | or profit emounl with no
reflection on aredil histary. Upan the request of cuglamears, the Modaraba hee allowed defarment of prncipal faclity
amounl Upts one yaar o some of ils cwslormans.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of complance

These finenciel statements hewe been prepared in eccordance with epproved eccounting standards as
applicable in Fagistan. The accounting end reportng standards applicable in Pakistan camprse of Intamatonal
Financial Reporing Standards (IFRS Standards) ssued by the Inemational Accounting Standards Board (|ASB]
a5 nolified under tha Companies Act, 2077, tha |slamic Finencial Acoounting Skndands {IFASs) issued by the
Instiute of Charersd Accountanis of Pakistan, the requirements of the Modarba Companies and Modaraba
{Fleatalion end Control} Ordinance, 1880, the Modereba Compenies and Modarsba Fubes, 1881, Prudantial
Regulations for Modarabas and the direcbves issued by the Securties and Exchange Commission of Fakistan
{EECP). Wharevar proviaiona of and directives Bausd under the Companbas Asl 2017, the Modaraba
Companias and Modaraba (Floatation ancd Contral] Ordinancs, 19840, e Modaraba Companias and Modaraba
Rules, 19687, Prudential Regulabons for Modaraba and the Islarme Firancial Accountng Stapdards (FaSs) difler
frovm (e IFRS Slandards, the provision of and directives issues under the Companies Act, 2017, the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba (Floatztion and Control) Crdinance, 1380, the Modaraba Companies and hodaraba
Rules, 1881, Prudential Regulaiions for Modaraba and the Isamic Financia! Accounting Standards (IFASs] have
bBeen ollowad:

2.2 Bagis of measuramant

These financiel statements have een prepared under the historical cost convention except for recagnition of
sialf refiremant benefits Al pressnt value basad an schusdal valuation af the balance shesi dabe,
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FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2020

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

Hems Incheded In the financial stelerrents are measured using the cwrrency of the pdmary economio
emdranment in which the Modaraba cpsmates. The financial statements are préssnied in Pakiztani Rupaas,
which |5 the Modassba's functional and presentabonal curmancy. Figures have baan roundsd off 10 the nearast
Fupee, uniess elaled otherwise.

24 Use of significant estimates and judgments

The preperation of flnencial staiements in conformity wilh the approved accounling standards requines e
managqement i make estimates. judgments and assumplions that affect the repored amownts of asaets and
lizhilibes, rxawme and expenses. IF also requies the marsgemend o esercdse jodgmend in application. of (hes
Modaraba's accounting poficies. The eslimeles. jedgments and associated sssumplions are based on e
management’s expetience and vanous olher factors thal are belleved 1o be masonable wnder (he
circumstancaes. Thase estimates end assumptons are reviewsed on an on-going basla.

Revisions o acmunting eslenates am moogaised 0 the pered in which e aslimsbe b5 cevisad 1 i evsion
affecis anly that parad, ar in the pedod of revirion and fulere perods If the evision afects balh e surment amd
future panods. The areas WeerR varows assumphons and eslimaies are sgnificant io the Modarsha's financial
siatements or whane udgrment was exarcised m the application of accounting policies are as follows:

al eslimates of residusl values, useid Bves and depreciation methods of fiked assets In own use (nole 3.3)
and ljarah assats (note 34

by eslimates of usefl ives and amortzabon chamgs for ds intangihles (noke 3532

ch cerinin agluaria’ assumplions have boen adopled as dsclosad in thess linancial stalement for sctuarial
valuation of present value of defined benefil obligaton (note 3115

di investmants & icans, advancas, prepayments snd other receivabies (nobe3 1 &nd 36} and
al prension for taxstion (nobe 3.7 )

2.5 New and amendod standards and intempretations
251 Standards, amendmants to approved accounting standards effective in curmant year

Mew and emended standarde and Intsrpratations mandatory for tha #rat time for the finenckal year beginning
duty 1, 2149,

IFRS 18, Leasas” this standard bas been nolified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(2ECP) o be efective Tor annual periods beginnieg o or after danuary 1, 2019 This stancard neplacss e
prenaus guadance in |AS 17, 'Leages” and is a far reaching change in acoounbing by lessees in palicular, Lndes
IAS 17, lessees wera requirad to make a distnction between a finarce lzase (on statemeant of tinancial postion)
ard an operating lease (off elatement of financial positon), IFRS 16 now requlnes lessess 1o mecognies & leaes
lighility refecting future lease payrments -and a ‘nghi-of-use ass’ for vidsally @8 lesse conlrasts. The 1ASB has
included an optivnal esemption for oerein shortierm eeses and Ivases ol low-value assots; howear, this
exermplion can only be applicd by leasess, Fof lesasrs, (he accauniing siays almost the same Hiweyer, as e
IASE has updaled tha guidance on b definilion of a kesse (s wall @ the guidance oo the sombination amd
saparation of conracis), [e=acns will Ale0 e afleciad by the new atandand: Al e vary leasl, the new acooumnting
model for lessees 3 expecied 1o fmpact negotations babwesn lessors and lesseas.

However, fwere is no malerial impact an the inancial saiemenls of Medaraba of adopling IFRS 16 - Leases

Tha cther new standards, amendmends v approved accouniing standards and interpretations that ara
mandatory for the financial year beginning an July 1, 2019 are considerad not o be refevant or i have any
significant effect on the Modaraba's financial repaiting and opesalions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

252 Standards, amendments to approwed accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective
and haes not bean sarly sdopted by the Modarsba

The foSowing mesw slandarde and amendments o approved accounling slandasde s nol effective for he

financial year begmning on July 1, 3318 and have not been early sdopted by the Company:

1AS 1 & B Definfion of malerial Efferctive dabe: January 1, 2020
145 1 Presentation of Financlal Statements Effective date: January 1, 2022

There are number of cther standasds, amenrdments and interpretations to the approved accounting stzndards
that ane not yat affective and ame atso not relavant o the Moderaba and therafore, hava not bean presemtad
hame,

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accountng policies edopted and appdad in the preparation of these financial stataments 23 set
oUt below. These policiea have been conststenty appiied to all years presented unless other wise stated.

31 Financial Instrumants

314  Recognition, Initial measurement and derecognition

Financial assets and financial Hatk#tlies are recognised when the Modaraba becomes a pary to the contractual
provistons of the financial Instrument and are measured nitislly &l fab value adjusted for transectons cosls,
excepl for those carried &t fair value through prafil or ibas, which are measured nitially ab fair vale,

Financial agaets are derecognised when the contreciual rghts to the cash flows from the financial aozet expine,
o wihen e fingnckal assel and all substantial neks and rewsrds ane ransferred.

A financal liability is derecognised when it is exdinguished, dischanged, cancelled or has expined,
312 Subseguent mezzurement of financial agsets

Finaneial assats at amortized cogl

Financial assets are measuned al amodized cost f the assets meel the folowing conditions (and are not
dasignated as FVTIPLY

- they are held within 8 busmess model whosa objecive is to hold the firencial assets and collect its
confractual cash flows;

- the contractual temms of the financial asseis give rise o0 cash fows that are sclely payments of principal
and profit on the princdpal armount outstanding.

Afiar indtial recognifion, thesa are messured at amortsed cost using the efective profit rabe mefhod, Discouenting
iz omitted whera the sffiect of discounting is immateral. The Meodarsba's cash and cesh sguivalents and short
termn inveaiments fall ino this caiegory of finendal instruments.

Financial assets st fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assels thai ame hald wilhin a diffierent business model olher than 'hold lo soflect’ or ‘hold to collect and
sall' ara categorizad al falf value thiaugh profil and loss. Furthes, Imesgactive of business modal fnancial assats
whose corfracteal cagh fiows are not solely payments of principal and profit are accounisd for at FVTPL. All
financial aeaeds are classiSed and messured &t fer value through profit or boss unless tha Modaraba makes an
Frevoceble election on Iniisl recognition to pressmi gains and losses on equity nstruments in other
comprahansiva incoma.
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Decpite these requisements, & finencial agsed mey be imevecably designaled as measuned at fair value through
prefit or boeg o reduce the effect of, or elminate, an accounting mismdsaich,

Financial assets at fair valwe through other comprehensive income (FYOCI)
The Modareha accounds fior financizl asaets et FVYOCHF the asseds meed tha following conditians:

ihey @ held under @ business maodel whose sbjecive it |5 "hold 1o collect and seil™; and

the contraclual berms af the inancial assels give rfse o cash Nows thal are solely payments of principal
and profit on the principal amount catstanding

31.3 Equily instrumants

Ad initial recognition, the Modaraba may make an imevocable elect:on o present im other comprahenaie income
subseguent changes in e fair vadus of an invesiment in an equity inatnemeant withen the scope of this slandard
that is not held fod rading,

The Modaraba subsaguenlly measunas all equity inwestmants at fair value for financial instruments quotad in an
acfive market, tha fair value comasponds o a market prica (evel 1. For financial instrumeants that ame nod guoded
im an aciive market, the fair value |2 determined wsing valustion technigues including reference to recent arm's
lengih markel rangactons of ransections Invalving finangial instrumsants which are sudstantally the sama level
2), or discounted cash Now analysis indudng, o the greales] possible exent, assumplions consistent wilh
observable madoot daln (Beeel ),

¥WWhara tha Modaraba's managameant has elected to prasent far value gains and logses on equity inwestmants in
other comprehsnsive incoms, Ehere is no subsagquent reclassfication of fair value gans and lesses to profit or
Izss. Impaimeent loesas (and reversal of Fnpairmeant losses) on equity imvestmeants measured at FYTOC! are not
reporied separately from other changes in far value,

Changes in the fair value of aquity investrments ai falr valus through proft or loss Bre mcognised in othar
Imcorme) [othar ecpensas) in the proflt and loea sceount as appllcabla.

Dividends from such nwesiments continue 0 be recognised in profil or loss as olher income when the
Modaraba's right fo receive paymants is aesiablished.
Any gains or losses on derscognition of financial instruments that is measwed ai fair value shall ba recognizad

im profit and loss account unless it s an investiment in an equity fnatrumant and the Modaraba has elected io
presant gaing and loases on that investment n othar comorenensie INComa.

344 Iimpalirment of financisl asssts

IFRS ' Impairmen] equirements use more foreard-looking information o recogress axpected cradit losses —
the ‘expecied credit loss (ECL) model’. This epaces A5 38" 'Incurred loss model'. Insimuments within he
acope ol the new requiraments included loans and other debt-type financial ssasts messured al emorized cost
amd FAODCT et ane nol measured al far value through prodit o loss.

Recognilion of credit losses is no longer dapandant on ftha Modamba fist identifying a credit loss avent. Insiead
the Modaraba considers a broader renga of infoemetion when sssessing credit fisk and meassuring expacied
credit bosses, Incheding past events, cumant conditions, reasoneble and supportable forecasts thet affect the
expeciad collectabilty of the fulure cash fiows of the instrument.
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In applying this forward-leoking approach, a distinglon is made babwaen:

. Mnancéal Instruments thal have nol deledorabed significanty in credit quality since inflal recognilion or
Ehak hanve oo credit risk CStage 17) and

- financial instrumeants that have detedcraled significanty in credit quality sines initlal recogniten and
wihioe cradil fsk is not bow [*Slage 2'),

Slage 3 would cover mancial assels hal have objecive evidence of impasement 81 he reponing dale.

12-month expected credit lossas’ are recognised for the first category whide ‘ifetime expecied credit losses’ are
recognised fof the secend and third category.

Beasuremant of the expecied credit losses B delermined by a probabdib-seighbed estimale of credil lbases
avar the expactad il of the Enancial inedrumessd.

3.1.3 Classification and subsaquent messurement of financial Habibites

Financial llabillles comprise irade and most other payables, amount dee (o & related party and borrowings.

Financial latilites are messured subsequently et amodised cosl wsing e affectve profit rabe method.
Dissountng is omitted § the impact is immaterial,

118 Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

Flnancial assets and financial llabiites ara offzet and the ret amount (3 reported bn the financisl statarments ondy
wihin thare = a legally enlorcesbla Aght o sat off the mosgntsad armounts and tham (& an inberion o seltls on a
redf Basis, of realos the agsals and sattia the labdSlies simultanaousy.

32  Cash and cash equivalents

Cesh and cash aguivalents are carmried in the balance shast af amortized cost. Thess include balances with
banks In deposit and current accounts, short termn investiment snd stamps in kand.

13 Fiied assets - In own uss

331 Tanglble assats

Thess ape stabed o cost less accumulated depreciafion and sccumuisied impasment loesss, § any, Cost
imcludes expenditure that is direcily afirbutable to the acquisilion of the iterms. Subsequend cosls aro ncluded in
the assets camying amoants or recognised a8 ssparaie assais, As approgriate, only when & i probabla that
fuhere aconomic benefits associated with the Bama will flow o the Modaraha and the cost of the items can be
measured raliably.

A other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged fo the profit and loss account as and when inourmed,
Depraciation on all fiwed assets is charged to income on a atraight - line basis in eccordance with the specified
FEREE.

The useful fves and depeeciation methodis are reviewed and adjusted,  appropriate. at sach reporting date,
Deprecistion s changed on addtions from the month the gssat (s avellable for use and on disposals uplo the
manth preceding e moni of dsposal,

Gaimz and kosses on disposale are determined by compering the sale proceeds with the camying emounis,
Thesa are recorded in the proflt and loss account in the perod In which these arise,
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+4.2 Inmtangible assais

Infangibla assets having a finle useful B are stated at cost less accumulaied amorisation and accumulabed
impairment losses, I any. Subsequen: cosis are induded in the assats' camying amounts or recognised as
saparsie REReds, 88 epproprigte, onby where i is probable that the fuiura economic benefite essociated with tha
asaats will fiow to the Modaraba and the cost of the ilems can be measuned reliably.

Amodisalion 15 charged bo Income using the simight ine msthod Inaccordance with e specified retes. Tha
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed and adjusied, as sppropriate, 8t each reporing dade.
Amortization & charged from the month the sssest b avaliable for use while in the case of assels disposed of, it
iz changed Uil tha month preceding tha menth of disposad.

intangibla assals having an indefinite useiul life are skaled al cost nss accumulaled mpairment lossaes, i any,

Gatin o boss on disposal of intangibde assels iF any, is laken to the profi and s acciumt in the period in which
s arise.
333 Capital work-In-pragress

Capital work-In-prograss, i amy, B steted at cost less accumalated impaimaent losses, § any, and mpeesnts
axpanditure on fixed assels in the cowrsa of installefion and advances for capial espenditure. Transfars are
mada to e nefgvant calegory of tengibkalintangible assets as and whean the assebs ars available for intended
usa,

34 ijarah asseis given to cusiomerns under agraament

Assels lessed aut under ljarah are recorded as ljarah asssls and are siated &t cost lesa accumulabed
depraciabion and acosmulabed impairmant lesees (iF any). Depraciation is charged to neoma by applying the
siraight line method wieraby he oozt of an aseel lpes salvage value ig writen off ower the lease lerm, which =
cansidared to be the estimated useful lile of the asset.
Buj’ir {leseors) prasenis the assels subject to farah in Bair batancs shoeed acconding to the naburse of the
angel, diztinguished fram the assals in own weea.

r Cosls, ncudmg depreclation on the assets ghven on ljarah, Incumed In eaming the |jarah Income are
recognised 8s expenses.

Initial direot costs inourmod spodfically bo eam mvenues from ljarah am recognised as an oxponse in fho
profit and lass accoent in the perod in which ey ane inourmed,

13 Murabaha Fimance

Furds dishursed for purchasa of goods afe recordad ¢ ‘Advance for Murabaha'. On culménation of Murabaha
P&, gale of goods fo customers, Murabaha finencings ere recorded af the defermed gale price, Goods Purchazed
but remaining uneald af the belances shee! date ere recorded a8 inventories. Profit on Murabaha Finencings &
recognised on eccrual bagis. Profit on Murabshs trensactions for the percd from the date of distursement ko the
date of culmnation of Murataha is recognised immadaataly upon the later date. Profit wnesmed at balance sheat
date s dafersad and recorded a5 defemad murabaha income. Financing ane stated met of spacfic and panaral
Provisions against non- pardoerming financings, § any, wihdch ane charged to the profit and loss sccount.

a8 Loans, advances, prepayments and other recelvables

These are gtated st cost less estimates made for doubtfud recelvables based on a review of all outatanding
amounts at the reporting date. Balances considersd bad end irmacoverable are written off when denified.

&3
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k) Taxzation

Currant

Prowigion for currsnd tasation 5 based on lacable incorme for the year al e curmand rates of taxation aflar taking
il account applicable 1ax cadis, rabales and axemplions dailable, i any. The [hoome of modaraba, except
from frading and manufscturing activities, is exernpt from tax provided thal not less than 90% of their profils for
the period as reduced by amount fransfermed o 8 mandatory resenme as requirad under the provisions of tha
Modarabe Compenies and Moderaba (Floataiion and Confrol) Ordinence, 1880 (000 of 1960) are distmibuted o
the cerfificate holdars.

Dioforrod

Digferned tax is ecognised using the balance sheet llabilty method, on all lemporary differenoes arsing between
the tax bases and camying amounts of assats and llabdtias appearing In the firancial statements. Deferred tax
kability l& recognized for all taemble termporary diffecssnces. Deferrad tax assed is recognised for all dedustible
lemporany differanoes ta the odent bl i s probable that the ternporary diferenoss will revessa in the futere and
tasable profils will ba avadable against which ihe emporary difierences can be wiilised,

The casrying amounl of defarmsd s asset is reviewad al each repariing dale and reduced to the exlant thal Bt is
o longer probable that sufficient laaabbe profils will be avsilable io allow all or pad of the deferred tax assed o
b ufifsed.

Diefered tax assat and llabllity is measured at the lax rals that |5 expacied o apply o the year when e assel ks
redigad or the ab@Ety s satlled, based on lax rabes thal have baan enacled o substandively enacted by the
repoting date. Howewer, the Modaraba has nol recognised any amount in respect of defemad tax in thesa
financial staterments as the Moderaba infends o continue availing the fax exermpdion in fulure years by
distributing at lsast 80% of its profits to ite certificale holders every year,

38 Impairment of nen-inancial assets

Tha carrying amounis of the Modaraba's assats B reviewsd at each reporiing date o determing whathar thene
k= amy indication of impalrmeant loes. Impairment bee detesmined as the diferance bebasan camrying valus and
recoverable amounl being higher of azsat®s fair value lezs cost o sell and value in use. i such an indication
endsis. fhe assabs' recoverable smounis are esSmaled in order o deberming the exdeni of Impairment loxs. The
fisUlling impairmednil ks i recodhksed i the profil and bas actounl,

e Craditors, acerusd and ather liabilities

These ame carted ol amorized cosl, which @ the fair vales of the considaration 1o be paid in the future for goods
and sericas.

310 Provisions

Provigsong ane recognised whan the Modaraba hag 3 present, legal or constructve obligaton a3 a regult of past

gling events, and [ iz probable that an outflow of resources embodyitg ecanomic benefils will be required
io sethe fhe obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obigation can be mede. Provisions ane missed
at each reparting date and adjusied (o rafiect the curmenl best esimabes.

Provizsion is maintained a: par the regulatony reguirement or 0L5% of the ijarsh rental recaivables, murabaha
finance and diminishing muaharaks, whichever 8 higher. Such provision |s charged to profit and oes account.




IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

)
SINDH MODARABA

ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

311  Staff retirement banefits

Definad contribution plan - employess provident furd

The Modaraba operates & recognised provident fund for all eligible employess and equal eontributions by the
amployer and ampioyes o ihe provident fund am made al the rate of 10% of the basic salaries of amployess.

Defined benafit plan - employess gratulty fund

The Modasaba opersios a gealuity fund for all ebgible employess who have compleed (e minimum Beee yean
of service. The fund is administered by e trustes nominated under e Trust Deed, The contribufions to the
Fund are made in accordance with the acluarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit Medhod. Actuarial gains:
and losses adsing al each valuation date are recognized immediataly.

312  Revenue recognition

The revenus recondgilion of ine Modaraba i based on the Telowing posicios,

= Foor ljarah armangements, [farah renlals are recognised as income on aconaesl basis, &5 and whesn rentals
beoome dus In case of ljamh amangemenis with staggered rontads, the income is recognised on a
siraight line bass owar the larah tarm,

- Income in respect of non-perfdorming fjarah finance & held in suspanse account, whera necassary, in
accordanca with tha requirements of the Prudantial Regulations for Modarabas issuad by the SECP.

- Docurmenialion changes, frond end fees and giner arah ressiad Income are taken o the proft and 1oss
abmaunt on an socnel basis

Frofit om Diminizhing Musharaka arrangaments s recognized under the affective mark-up rate method
based on the Amount cutstandng

. Mat-up { relurn on depesils [ invesiments &5 recognisad on accrual bass using e abeciive profil rale
method.

- Oitfver incoma is recoanitod an an acarual basis,

313  Proposed profit distribution to caertificate holders

Divedends declared made subsaquant to the repoding date ar consdesad a8 non-adustng events and am:
racogrised in tha financal statemeants in the penod inwhich such dividends are declaned.

314 Eamings per certificats

Basic eamings per cerificale |s calcutated by dhviding the profil afer taxaton for the perod by the welghted
avorage number of cerificates cutsianding during the period, Diluted samings per corlifcabe is dedermined by
adjuesting the profil or hoss attibatable o ordinary certificate holders by taking into account the conversion of any
dilutive potential ordinary cartficates.

3.15 Foreign currency transactions

Transachions in forssgn cumencies ane comsened inlo Pakistani Rupess sl the rate of exchanpe prevailing on the
date of ransaction. Monelary assels and Babilibes in foreign currencies am iransiated ints Pakistani Rupees at
Ihe rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and [osses resultng from the
seftlement of such transactions and from the translation at vear-and exchange rates are recognised in the profit
and loss account.
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316 Segment reporting

A per IFRS & "Operabng Segments®, segments are repored in 8 manner consizbent with the intemnmal reporting
usad by the chisf aperaling declsion-rraker, The Chisl Exaculive Oficar has boan identifled as the chisl
aperaing decsion-makar, whao 1§ fesponsible Tor aBocaling rescouftes and assessing pedormance of the
eparating segments. The Chisf Executive Officer is responsible for the Madaraba's enfire product portiolio and
considers the business to have a single ocpamating segment

The Modasaba's assel alocalion decisions are based on a single integrated investment stealegy and the
Modaraba's performance is evaluaied on an overall basés,

317 Related party transactions

#ll Iransaclions with related party are priced on ami's length basls, Prices of these trangactions are detsrmined
o the basls of admissible valualion rmethods,

318 Dividend income

Diidemnd Income (8 recogneed when the Modaraba's right to recehws dividend = establzhed.

319 |jarah rental recelvable
These are stated al amount recoverable ned of provision (If any),

32  Compensated absances

The Modaraba makes provision in fa finandal stafomants for its Bability towards compensaied absances based
om the leaves sccumudsted upto the balance shest data,

i .mru:n.:nmnm June 30,2015
4. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Stamp papers in hand 58,400 69,900
Gash in hand - =
Belances with hanks
-on dapasit acsounts a1 883,062 409 788,011,847
=N gierrenl sooounts 42 587,04 B51.441

BRI TOTESS  TAR R38R

4.1  These corry profit @ the mies renging from 4.9 % o 8.59% per sanum. (2019 G.57% to 10.5% per annum),
This inchedes balance of Rs. BE2.52 millon (201%: Rs. 726.12 milion] held with Sindh Bank Limiied - kslamicz
Banking Linii, a related party,

4.2 This includes balznce of As. 585,929 (2019: Rs. 535,108) held with Sindh Bank Limited - Islamic Banking Unit,
related party,

36
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Mok - DAENN o MU

5. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Tarm daposil neceipbs 5.1 - 60,000,000

5.1 There is rg investment made in Sindh Bank Lirmibed (@ relabod party) during the wear (2015 s, 60 mllian far the
period of three monhs). This investment carries markup al the rate ranging 10% 1o 10.56% per anum in
precaading yaar 20149,

Mot June 34, 2020 June 30,2016
e R PR — -
6 LJARAH RENTAL RECEIVABLES
Reisbles - sacued . 12 8573
Lass: provision for ijasah rental recaivables 6.1 : (53]
e 12.610
e ———————

6.1 This represanis genesal provision made at the rate of 0.5% (20182 0.5% ) agoainst Barah rantal receivables.

d a0, 0 30,2 s
7. ADVANCES, PREFAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES Hobe s Rupees Lol
Advances T1 2568217 2,745,964
Areneed income from bank deposits T.2 5 442 208 B5EGE1D
Aconesd incoma from term: deposit recaipds T.2 . 2 450,137
Accrwed income frorm Dimeishing Mushareks Ta 13,321,757 T e 56D
Other receivabies 4,000 4,000

21,0151 20,438 916

7.1 This includes advance to vendors In respect of acquisiion of assets under Diminishing Musharaka arangsment
Tor ormward delivery 10 lessse [Cugiomes) amaounting o Rs, 1,55 million (2079 Re. 1,84 millign),

7.2 This includes accrued income: of Rs, 5,438,429 (3019; Rs. 6,048,376} and Ra. NIl (2018: Ra. 841,008) in deposit
atcount and tem deposit mecelpls reapectvaly, held with Sindh Bank Limited - |slarmie Banking Unit, related
party,

Juns 30, D020 June 30,2019

1.3 Accreed income from Diminishing Musharaka

Recevable 20,733,102 7,666, 569
Less: Incoma swspend (7,431,345 -

13,321,757 7,808 560

ar
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I8 WE: oni e 30, 2020 d Faic]
B DIMIMISHING MUSHARAKA a0, _ ure 30,
Recaivables - secuned 8.1 816,236,706 €50,485, 760
Less: eurrant particn {270,788 883) (249,110.292)
Lass: proviskon in reapect of dimdrishing musharaka 8z 31,448,043} {3,287 420)
Mon-curment portion 513,538 681 407,078,048

B.1 This represents the finance provided to individual and Gorporate clients under Diminishing  Musharaka
arrangements for penods ranging 3 to 20 wears (2019 3 to 20 years) which |5 secumnsd against mortgage of
property, §en on fite documents and change on assets el

B2 This inchedes general provision of Ris. 3.80 million (2019: 3.28 million) made at the rato of 0.5% (2018: 0.5%) on
dirminishing mashamka receivables respactivaly,

Jume 30, mh aung 3020
9. LONG TERM LOAN ks

Long tarm loam - considerad goosd 4. 503 500 248,000
Lams: current porticn of long term oan (B25,000) (216,000}
3,668,500 &

Thits represents car loan provided o Chief Financial Officer and Head of Intemnal Audit (related parties) in
aceardance with the Monetization Palicy approved by the Board,

0. WARAH ASSETS

Jdure 30, 2030
Cost Cimprgsn tion.
Chaangs | ] Wt Bak
As at Juity AsatJune | As atJuly As at Juss Depreclatian
Partholun 01, 2018 Dispesals o) o m.zpg  (edusment) oo — rate
Fiat Al ymar
Rupass
Parland machinery 11,250,000 . HDJOO0O00 7134508 . TASMME o 333
(1,250,000 {1,128, 008)
Wahicos 16,834, 200 = 1313500 10529, 7aE LERE3 10,883 400
i 1.4980,080  S0-50%
[2.420,7e0) {203,121} '
U7, 184, 200 « B3I14500 BOES4TIE  LEM,EI3 BSIELE08 7,150,082
{4,070, 700] {3,530, 151}

B
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June 20, 2014
Ll Degepcafam
" An al July Dupesals  Asatlune | Aot duly ﬂmf s st June Mot book velus| Degpmciston
Parlculan 1. 2018 ag, g | O opem (ORUSIMEND) o g ats
i v yese
Fupes
Flari @nd machirsn 198 LTDR2S = BAZE0000 NS4 36T IBE 22 304 324 TH 13 858 5135,M2 33350
[113.220,825) (90.578,502;
iehiclas 25,108,700 = 15834 300 13870, 03 4,505 887 ; 20-000r%
: : i
(8,174,500 7.056,018) 10528, T8 5404473
219, 578325 = DT 1ELADD \SE2TF 928 36871005 BEAS4 TIE 10,520 484
{122,305, 125 (08,533, 418

10,1 The Modaraba has ertemd nto |jarah arangemants for periods maging from 3 o & years (3018 3 §o 5 years) against
which securily deposits werd obtained at the time of disbursemant (note 13)

Contractual rental receivables - ljarah assets e 30, 2020 June 3,206
Mol laler hin 1 yaar 2,983,180 3,783,701
Later han 1 year but nol later than 5 years 19,326 3,300,714
Totsl 3012518 7004 415
11.  FIXED ASSTES - In own use Nota
Tangible assats 114 3,748,738 2,653 268
IFibamgib e asteds 1.2 2BBETS Gl G5l
Capital work in prograss 1.3 - -
111 TANGIELE ASSETS 4,015,411 3,264 304
——— —
Jun 50, 2020
Cost Dapraciation
: Charge ; M Ltk
Putiire | ‘Gioois  (epenn ntay | oty (adsiment U000 e | DepRcdon
Fer Ehe year
Rupees
Fusmiture and fiiings 1,380,848 B A0 1418245 508,308 190,524 845,510 769,335 10%
Oftica Equepmant 3.404,05 283,018 3273841 1,851,450 BOBHIE 1,848,377 1308204 0%
(384,491} {313,003
Waihicles #1500 1.390,775 1,384,375 A28 MEIR1  2NIA06 1670400 20%
Cormpantor ard
RooemsCiEs 4,740 884 TI5.008  DAR43E 6 7HEEN 165683 1B, 5 BEGEE 33
[12.350) {0,633
E,578,088 LMEATE  BABT 420 1524,7893 1,148 816 4TalBad4 3 TMETIE
{396,841 ) (324,525

a9
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June 30, 2019
Gl Dapraalinm
iz gl i Aaal Juns g al Cruege  AsatJdune (Mol book weive| Oegrecistion
Farliodars IZI‘I,=v|:|-'|;:|I Auditions 34, 20489 o,k fr the year n, 2% rahm
]
Fusmiture and Nifrgs 1371338 17910 138545 367,830 138547 506,336 E53 450 10%
DfFicar EjLipimaed E 5ef 202 07550 3,404,053 1012821 BIEEID 1851451 1,752 802 20%
Vahidea 44,500 - 43,500 29,725 & 700 38,435 5075 20%
Cormpuler and
e 1,740,581 1,740,821 1,408 B00 FEBT 1TI0EM 12,160 3339%
BARZA1E 275410 GLTEDEE  SE0T5 1005718 3004790 0653098
11.2 INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
N June 33, 2020 _
Casl [ Amartisaticn
. A 2t July AmoiJune | #sstduly Charpe for  As ot June ”"'"h'l“"" | Amostization
P @1,2018 Addtiens 9 200 04,2018 Ehis yhad 30, W20 Pl
- ilml-n
Waksiin a7 B47 3T 84T e 1] 40,450 37,848 1 F23%
Alrsanan sohwan ROO, 000 ] EE ERd PRREE4 533,398 9E8 BT ELE L
Saftwara licenses 1,041,535 1041335 BEd 024 §7.008 1041333 2 EAAN
1,678,887 - 1478381 1,277,884 334,423 1812,300 265,675,
T B0, 2015
; A5 gl July - As ol June b gt July  Gnagefarthe  Asatdunn [Nedbook value| Amorsation
Frarficalars oLpmg edditions 30, 2018 01,318 your a0, 2018 ' rutm
H' o o
‘Wabsta ITEHT ITHAT 14 5 12,552 27,156 100451 3133%
Alrsirag sofivan - B0, 500 BHL000 e 268, 55 b i 33 358 A
Software icenses 1,041,335 » 1041335 01 245,005 964,004 57,311 A333%
1,078,882 BO0,000 1,578,982 R T2e, 221 1277884 (T
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113

1131

122

Jumss 30, 2020 e 305018

Mote
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Opening - BN, 000
Addition = 200,000
Trarsfered 1o intangible assats 11.2 - {800,000)
Closing - -

This reprasants amount paid for devalopment of madules of the softemm of the Modaraba ramaly "Almanac®

Juna 3, D20 Juna 30,8019
S Ew L L L
CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Government of Sindh Funds 129 - 500,000, 000
Qther B@bities T2 61,533,002 48,513,327
l.l;:ndar.aha management company's remueneration payans -
related party 12411104 £,335. 541
Accrues] axpinses i2.3 B.00E 834 5814818
Workers" Wlfams Fund 6,082,136 386D, 406
Prowigson for Sindh Setes Tax an managément remunerabon 1,613,444 1,213,673
Payable 1o gratulty fund 124 902,323 746,903
Credilors 65238 145,238

__ 90614181 570850304

The Modaraba had entersd into agresmants with Goesrmmaent of Sindh for providing financing to eligible
transporiors undas the letber'a Intra-City & Inter-City Tranaport Schemea on Octobar 26, 2017, For adjustmant of
various gubeidies and Cradit Rigk Guarantes under the Schemes, the GoS agread fo place FRe. 2 000 milion (in
tranches ) for each schama with the Wodaraba under the Musharaka Arangament. initially Rz, 500 milion (Rs.
250 million for each scheme) were placed with the Modaraba. During the year, the referred agreemanis were
cancidled wilhoul any obligation of ailher padies and the whole culslanding amounl have been tansferad Lo
Sindh Modaraba Management Limited as directed by Gas.

Thig inchuges Rs. 539,04 million payalle i Sindh Modamba Mamagement Limited, a relaied party, being share of
profit under musharaka arrangements on the funds placed by GoS as explained in note 1217 above.

This also inchedes charily payable amaunting b Rs. B,212 (201% Rs. 236,284). The reconciiation is as follows:

June 30, 2030 June 30,2019
e RLIPREE - e

Mole
Opening balance 236,284 2T
Addifions during tha vear 7.028 230,514
Less: padd to recognized charitable organisations 1224 {(236,000) {94,500
Closing balance B212 23, 284
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1221 This arousl represents chanty paid to recognized charitable rsiulion (2092 Re 94, 500}

14 MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

SINDH 1%/10 DARABA

12,3 Thess incledes Ra. 300,000 (2019 Ra. M) lor branech fant pagable o Sindh Bank Limded, relalsd pary.

124

12.4.1

12,42

12.4.3

1244

Payable o gratwity Tund
Reconciliation of baknce dee to defied benefit plan

Prasort yalus of dofingd banaft obligation
lgss; Fair value of plan assels

Malance sheat liahility

Movement in the present value of defimed bene it obligation

Opaning balence

Courmanl Sarvice cosl

Imeresl cost

Benefils paig during lhe year

Femadsenamens charged o olher conmpnehengve incarms
= bctuaral Inss from cranoas in financial assuemptions

« Expefence adjusimenls

Present valus of definad benefit obligadan

Changes in fair valus of plan assets

Fair wales of plan assets

Conrbutions

Intarest incoma cn plan assals

Returm an plan asselay changes), excluding rlerasl inooms
Fair walien of plan assats

Expense recognized i profit and loss acoount

Curran| seryice cost

Imarast cost

Intarest incoma on plan asseta

Expanas recognized o profit and loss account

42

Jung 38, 7020 June 30,2008
——— Rupa@s
002,323 746,903
2,650,862 1,623,306
(1,748,539} (876.403)
907,323 T G
1,623,306 a35 400
642,004 SHZ A48
11,179 79,278
(22 755} 11,747
177,628 134,433
155,373 146,180
2,651,862 1,623,306
675,403 0
T4E 903 335400
177 862 ar.575
{51,729} 3,126
1,748,538 A7E 403
642,004 562,146
231,179 79.27B
(177 862} (37 &TH)
ms.z’iw__"' B3 840
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1245  Total mmeasurement chargeabla in other comprahensive

oD -hlrhrﬂ.ﬂﬂnm- June 30,2005
FRemaasura mant of pian abligation:
Aciuanal [gain]ioss fom changes m ireocal assumglions [£2,2565) 11747
Exparance adjusimants AT 628 134 413
185,273 146,180
Less: retumn on plan assets, excluding mterest income .729 (3,125
Femeasura mant of actusns| osges on defined Benefit labiity 207,102 143,054

12.46 Changas in net Hability

Balgnee sheet labilibyassel) T46.807 1,823,308
Expanges to be chargad 1o profit and [oss account 695,221 G03.B49
Remeasurs ment chargeable in other comprehensive incoma 207 102 143,054
b (T46,903) (835,400}
BlE 323 1.534 B4
Juirse 3, 2320 June 30,2018

Percantagn s==sss=sa
Significant actuarial sssumptions

Ditgowinl. rale used fof inkerest cogd  profit and loss aocend 1d.25% g 50%
Dizcount rabe used for vear end obligation B.50% 14, 5%

Salary inormsse used for year end obligateon

Salary incremase FY 2018 - A,
Salary increasa FY 2020 MIA 14.2 5%
Salary Incressa FY 3021 B.50% 14,2 5%
Salany incrasss FY 2022 B.50 14 20%
Salary increasa FY 2023 B.50% 14.28%
Salary Increasa FY 2024 B.50% 14.25%
Salary increasa FY 2025 B.50% 14.25%
Salany Incressa FY 2026 cowards B.50%
M=t galary i3 increpzed Bt Aedul21 1-Jul-10
Mortality rates sLic SLIC
{2001-05)-1 (2001-06-1

The mortaliny rates ars provided by the State Lits Insurancs Corporation of Paklstan (SLICT
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Juma 30, 2020 Juna 302018

Age-based Age-basad
Withdrawal rates {per appendix)  (per appandix)
Fetramant asaumption Age 60 Age 60

Jumne 30, 220 June 30,2018
Estimated sxpenses to be charged to PEL

Curment servicas cost 833 514 £ 004

Imbenest cosd on defined bensfit obligatson 218,181 225,537

Intenast |ncome an plan ageet (174, 827) (178, 654)
WBIWB HBHELE?

Plan assets comprise at June 30,

Cash andior deposits 'W'I:l‘!&it ) 100%

Juma 30, JL20 Juns 30,2014
__Hm_—m'

Yoar end sensitivity (+/- 100bps] on defined benefit obligation

Discount rate +100 bes 2383119 1,453,345
Discount rate - 100 bps 2,953,118 1,820,452
Balery incraase +100 bps 2,555,241 1,820,981
Salary incrasse - 100 bps 2,382,357 1,448,881

Expecied benefit payments for the naxt 10 years and bayond

FY 2020 - TTITS
Fy b0z 130, 402 B 201
FY 202 143,447 120,612
FY 2023 172,503 144,734
FY 2024 205,322 166,429
FY 2025 744,000 187 468
FY 2026 241,852 238212
FY 2027 &a0.738 B50,024
FY 2028 282,583 313,934
FY 2020 312,389 A7 409
FY 2030 351,777 119,329,985
FY 2031 onwards 45,834,213 -

Thie aversge duration of the defined bensfit cbilgation is 11 years 11 years
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13

13.1

14,

141

14.2

14.3

15.

hﬂﬂ,!ﬂ.ﬂlnﬂ Jure 30,2019

Hole L
CUSTOMERS" SECURITY DEPOSIT
Security deposit against ijarah finence 5,007,000 6,280,370
less; cumrent portion {5,008,000) (6272370}
Ner-current portion 131 1,000 8,000

This represants amounts recsived weder jarah finance repayable [ adjustable o the exping of e arangemeant,

CERTIFICATE CAPITAL

Authorised cartificats capital

Jura 30, 2020 June 30,2018 Juma 30, 2020 Jursa 30,7010
Mumber of certificates: = Rupoos
Medtaraba cedificates of _
50,000,000 50,000,000 Hs. 10 aach, 500,000, 000 SO0, 000 00

lesuad, subscribed and paid - up cortificats capital

Juna 30, 020 Juna 10,2018 Juma 30, 2020 Jurea 30,3010
Mumbar of certificates e Rupaas
Modaraba carificates of
45,000,000 45 100,000 R=, 10 sach fully paid in cash. 450,000,000 450,000,000

A oad June 30, 2000, Sindh Modaraba Management Limibed (Managemenl Company) holds 42,481,000 Le, 04 305%
(2019 42 461,000 e, 54.26%) codificaies of the Modamba

RESERVES Nioka * Jusne 30, 2020 Juna 30,2019
—— RUPEHS ——
Capital
Stalubory resere 187 94,533 680 51,379,782
Ravanua
Unappropriated profit 65,440,734 61,666,980
155,974,420 115,046,762
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151

18,

16.1

7.

1.

Statutory reserve represents profis set aside by the Modaraba fo comply with the Prudentisl Regulstions for Modarabas
issued by the SECPF. These rgulations require the Modarsba to ransfar not less than 20% and not more than 50% of
s profit afier tax Nl such time that resenes equal 1000 of the paid up cerificate capital. Thersafter, a sum ol lss
thar 5% of the afer i profil is 0 be iransfernad,

During B year, the Modaraba has transfered an amount of Rs. 43,153,604 (2019: Rs.24,348,081) which reprasenis
A0 (2015 30%] of the net profit for the yaar,

Jume 38, B30 Jumaz 30,2019
Hods —'—'—'—Hl.lml'—“-'—

LOMG TERM LOAN 168.1 1,000,000, 000 S0, 000, D00

This reprasants interast free kben provided by the Managemsant Company (ralated pary) fo the Moderaba, Tha loan is
sub-ordinated to senior debt and i epayable ai the dscretion of Modamba. The Modaraba has the opbion to issue
moderaba cerdificates in fulure eganast this loan, subject io necessary regulatory epprovals,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Modaraba recaived a lefter from the Assistant Commissioner - Sindh Revenue Board (3R8), wherein, it B
menticned that cuing scraing of he financiasl stetements of he Modaraba from Juby-2014 o March 2018 he came 1o
know that the Modaraba |s engaged in providing [ rendenng iaEble seovices which Tals under ihe Second Schadule of
S Sales Tax on Services Al 20701 (he Acl), and he sales Wx on such sevices mainly ljarahlease rentoks
aggragabes to Rs. 2767 millon which Iz cutstanding. Such leibers were also received by some other Modarabas and
collactively, a petition against the same was filed theough a common legal counsed In the Honorable High Court of
Sindh chalenging lewy of Services Sales Tax on [jarahfease financing ramsactione. The Honorabla High Courd has
gramied a stay sisting thal no acwarss order in respact of the progosed irestrmant shall be made sgainst the Poliicnens,

The managamsant of the Modaraba based on discussions with ie legal counsel is of the view that the Sindh Sales Tax
i= mot appdizable on |jarah fransections and expact that the matier will be decided In Modarabas favour, Accordngly, no
labdlty In respec! of the above has bean recognizad in thesa financial siatemants,

dene 30, D00 Jurne 302018
———— Riipeaa
IJARAH FIMANCING - MET

ljarah firancing 678 4TS 31,616,303
Lese: Garah depraciation
-on plant and machinery - (22,304,324
=g vahicles i2, 836, 813) (4,606,681 )
i2,836,813) (26,371,005)
841,662 4,70, 256
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18. ADMIMISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES Miota Jurss ¥, 2020 Jre 302040
el 11 L e

Salaries, allowances and other banafts 6.9 25 445 203 19,530,289
Legal and profassional charpas 15.2 3,363,814 2,493,050
FAapairs and mainisnanca a52,1eT 655,008
LHility services 984, 984 H5G 547
Takafulinsurance - owned assets 154,134 51,762
Takatulinsurance - ijarah and dirminishing muesharaka 756,775 1,131,881
Fostage, courier and telegraphs 137,066 78,372
Generator sharing end fusl charges 15.3 485,047 58 808
Entertsinment 171,893 154,224
Advertizement snd publications 147,640 91,030
Stalf onaentabon and training 15,000 28 500
Fenl, rales and laxes 5.4 800,008 TR 9592
Ragstration and subscription fea 997,056 978,099
Travalling and conveyarica 2,125,212 1,277 026
Security services S22 128 a9, 220
Printing, stationery and phodooopy 334, 600 H21,288
AudilOrE” rEmunaration 15.5 268,040 265,840
Depreciation expenss - angibée assats 1.1 1,148,516 1,025,718
Amoriisation axperse - intangible assets 1.2 334,423 G4, 221
MEseallansous 17E, 192 162 040
!H@Em A2 113,808

1B This indudes amount of RE. 823,502 (2019 Re. 830,627 pad | chargid to providant fund and provision for gratuy of
Rs. 685,221 [2015: Rs, B03,849),

192 This includas amount of Re, 432, 000 (20158: Rs. 360,000) paid to Sharah Advisor as compaensation ior his senice

183 This ncludes amount of Rs. 436080 (2015 Rs. 436,600 against sharing of expenses wilh Skndh Inserance Limibed -
related party,

194  This incluedes amount of RBs, 800,000 {2018; Rs, 600,000) branch rent to Sindh Bank Limited - related party.

19,5  Auditors’ remunaration S 30, 7020 Juns 10,2010

Audit fee 133,000 133,000
Hall yearly reviaw fea 40,000 40,000
Special cerificalion A5,000 35,000
Dther sendces 30,000 23,333
Sindh sales tax 18,040 18,507
Cut of pockst sxpenses 14,000 16,000

268,040 265 840
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Tha remunarmation pald o key managemant parsonnal m Hmﬂ
Basic salary 6,060,638 3,102,288
izl 2,127,264 1,396,020
Cther allowances 1,212,126 620,448
Bonuses 1,364 965 1,085,800
Prosident fund 548,006 310,224
Cther benefits 1,699,041 280,755

13,602,130 7 455 535

Unaudited Ausdited
June 30, 2020 e 30,2019
Defined contribution plan emeeeees FLIOES
Size of the fund {iofal assats) 13,480,750 10,409,800
Cost of Invesiment made 13,399,740 10,334 800
Fair value of iwesimen made 13,388, T49 10,324 300
 —— il e
Parcentage of investment made 0 28%
Break up of Investment at cost Juma 30, 2020 June 30,2090
Fu poss Porcantage Fuspaag Peroaniags
PLS Account 13,384,748 BEsL 10,334,800 299%
Mote Jure 30, 2020 Jure 30,2018

(REVERSAL)PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL RECENWABLES Rupsas
Reversal of provision agaimst farah rental eceivables (B3] (34,35
Reversal of provisien against Murabaha Sinance . (52,461
Provision againg! Diminishing musharaka az 26,150,614 204,868

28,150,551 118,058

<8
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21. OTHER INCOME - NET June 30, 2030 Jura 30,2018
Mol —————— Rupaed ———
Cocuemantation and processing fee 691,000 Jee, 00
Incoms on GoS funds 2, 75,188 -
Gain on dispeaal of ljamb as=ats 52438 56,505
Leas on dispesal of fixed aszats (40,218) =
Cthers 4,249 128,161
3,412,650 474,756
2. MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPARNY™S REMUNERATION 227 12,411,104 5,335,541

221 The Modamba Managemen! Company s entiled to remuneraton under the provisions of the Modasrabe Compsnsss
and Modamsbas (Fleatatlon and Controd) Ordirance, 1980 upto 8 mesdmism of 10% per annum of ennual profits of the
Modaraba compuied 0 the prescribed manner. The remunersbion for the yesr ended June 30, 2020 has been
recogrised at 109 of the profit for the year before charging such remuneration, prowiskan for workers' wealiare fund and
taxation,

2. TAXATION

The ncome of & modaraba, wocapt from rading and manwiaciuring aciivities, B ecempt from ncoms tax provided that &
disfributes at lesst H0% of Hs profis to ks corificals holderss. As the Management Company of the Modarabs,
subseguant i the year end, has approved the required distrbution ss detadled im note 32, no provision for taxation kas
bisEn made in thess financial stiemants.

24, EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED
24.1 Basic

Bisic eamings per carificats is calculated by dividing the nel profit afler taxalion for the wear by the weighbed average
numbar of cadificates outstanding during the year as fioliows:

June 30, 2020 Jure 30,2018
B e et T N1 o1 1.1 R
Prafit for the year after taxation (Rupess) 107,884,760 81,153,602
Weighted awerage number of certificaies (Mumbems) 45 000,000 A5, 000,000
Earmings per carificate [Fupseas) ) 240 1.80

4.2 Diluted

Diluied samings per cartificate has not baen presented as the Modaraba does nol have any convartibla instrumeants in
issue a8 at June 30, 2020 which would hawe any effect on the earmings per certificats.
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5.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Tokal nurmbars of employeas al year amnd

Avaraga rumber of employess

RELATED PARTY BALAMCES AND TRANSACTIONS

1N MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

SINDH IL\D/{ODARABA

Jums 30, 2030

June: 30,2015
Humbars ———=e————

13 . ]

11 a

The Modaraba has related party relationship with the Massgement Company, its assocated companices, Dinectors and

key management peracmnal,

Thee detaiis of refated parly transaciions and balances otherwize than disclesed else whees in thess financial sistemeant

ae 55 follows:

BALANCES AG AT YEAR END

Sindh insuramnes Limitod - sssoclated compa my
Ehaning of Exponses payable

Sindh Bank Limited - associated company
Ineom o depasits

Ineome ram larm deposil reosisl

Branch rent paid

Sindh Modaraba Management Limited - management company
Long term loan recaived

Modaraba management company’s remunerabon pad

Diwidend paid / distributed

Sindh Insurance Limited - associated company
Takafulfinsurance paid
Sharing of expenses paid

Jume 34, Z020 Jume 30,2018
rE————T——— T T —

218,420 218,430

84,874,158 14,788 824
874,333 B 1 006
300,000 600,000

83,145 391 1B|ﬂ'3-!ﬂﬁ[ﬂ

500,000,000 -
9,335,941 6,024 D1
57,322,350 31,845,750
566,658,291 37,869 791
750,698 1,160,848
436,860 438,860
1,187 1,587,708

e =]
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Haolm Jm-!ﬁ.m““ Jurms 30,249

Key Management Personrel

Salarles, allowances and benefits pald 1.8 13,602,130 7,495,535

Sindh Modaraba Employees Provident Fund - employee fund

Contribution pass {both employer's and employes's contribution ) 1,647,104 1,261,254

Sindh Modaraba Employees Gratwity Fund - employes fund

Confribution pabd T4, 903 34,400
27. FiNAMCIAL INGTRUMENTS BY CATEGDRY

Financial assets as per balance sheet

At amertized cost

Curarndt assals

= Cash and bank balances B&3, 707,855 TEA 633,188

o Short term vvestmants - 160,000, D0

- Iparah rental recelvables - 12510

- Advances and athar recasablas 18,787,565 16,810,318

d Currend ponion of dimirishing musharakca 270, TE9, 582 249 110282

- Current porticn of long jerm loan 925,000 216,000

1,174, 180,802 1,214,582 309

Nor-curment assels
- Long term porbon of diminishing mushanska 513,998,681 407,078 DB
- Long barm oan 3,668,500

E17.667.181 407 078 D48

1,691 EI,E’IE 1,621,660,367
——————

Financial liabilities ag per balancs sheat

Al amortized cost

Cuvreri Mabllities

" Cradiiors, sccrued and other liabliiies §3,932,065 565, 959,024
& Profit distributon payatlie 575,081 285,395

84,507,118 566,285,310

8. FINAHCIAL RIGK MANAGEMENT DEJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The actvites of the Modaraba expose it o @ variety of fnanclal risks: market sk, creds sk and Bquidity risk, The
Board of Directors of the Management Compary has he overall responsibility for the establishmant and oversight of
the: Modaraba's risk management frameworn,
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28.1 Market risk

Market risk i the risk that the fair value or the futwre cash flows of a financaal nstrument may fleciuate 25 a8 resul of
chamges in markel prices, Merkel fsk comprizes of three types of risks: currency sk, prafl rate risk snd olher price
Fisk.

2811 Currency risk

Curmenocy risk is the risk that the fair value ar fulme cesh flows of a finandcal instrument will Auctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Fomign curmency risk arses mainly whana eceivablas and payables axist in foreign
cumancies, As at Junae 30, 2020, Modarsiha hes no financial assats and Habiities in forsign cumancies,

28.1.2 Profit rete rsk

Profit rale nsk = the nsk thet the fmir vebee or fulure cash flows of 8 financial instrument well fluctuate becawsa of
changes In the market prodt rates, The Modaraba has edopied appropriate policies to minimise (s exposure 10 this nisk

2813 Price risk

Price rsk is Ehe risk fhat tha fair value or fulure cash fows of a inanciall instnemant will lucheals becase of charges in
market pricas [other than thosa arising from profit rate risk or currency risk) whathar these changes are caused by
tactors specific fo the individual financial instrumant or its Esuer, or fectors affecting all similar financial mstruments
tredied in the market. Az on Juna 30, 20270, the Modaraba did not hald any instruments which exposed if bo price nek.

282  Credt risk

Cradht righ &= the righ thet one party o a finencial Instrument will fall bo dischenge an obligation and cavse the obfer pady
b incur a fingnclal loss. The sk generally emangtes from balances: with Danks, ljarah rentals recenabie, Invesimenis
angd Diminlshing Musharake arangemens, deposits and ofher receivabies,

The: magimum ecxposure to aredit risk al the end of the mporting period without @ king nfo acscount ary collateml held or
ofher cradit erhancemant amownts e a5 follows:

iCash and bank balences

Shor ferm invesimenis

ljarah rental receivabies
Dimdnkzhing Mushsarsaka
Advances and offwel recelvables
Lo b kKaan

June 34, 2020 June X,2018
-————--- Rupcas —— o

863,707,855 TH8 533,188
. 160,000,000

3 12,510
TB4,788,6E3 656, 168,340
18,767,965 16,610,318
4,593,500 246,000

1&' !E"E'“ 1’;’!21@' 'Eam

As al June 30, 2020, there were no financial assels which were pledged as collaleral for liabikties or contingent

liabiliies of the Modaraba.
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2821 Concentration of eredit risk

Concernration af credil risk exists when changes in economic or indusiny faciors affecd grouns of counlepaniss whose
aggregabe credil exposaers is significant in relalion bo the Modaraba's iolal credil exposure. Cancentrafions off credil sk
indicata the relatve sensilivity of the Modaraba's perormance to developments affecting a particular industry,

Tha Bdpdarabs menages oedit risks and s concantrafion through diversification of actvities o avoid undue
concanration of risk with individuals, groups or specific industry segmenta. For thie purposs. the Modaraba has
eatablished sxposure limils for individuals @nd indusinal sectoms.

2822 Detalls of the sector analysis of gross investment portfiolio s as follows:

Juna 30, 3030 Juna 30,2015
Saciors Rupess o5 Rupaas %
Sugar 199 445 380 23,77 188,345 415 28.00
Qil & Gas - Ol Markating 22,967 402 2.74 46 073,782 B kR
Elecironio & Allied - = . =
Secuwrity services = - 41,937 505 B
Other sanices 51,276,802 6.11 53,858 351 B0
individual 12,846,576 1.54 12,101,583 1.80
Brokevage 1,389,656 a.147 1,648 950 025
Trarsport 20,175,292 2.40 24 AT 277 384
Midal & Stasl 3,010,218 0.38 615,005 (54
Corsbiuction g97.e21,112 11.83 22,007,773 349
Prinfing EED DD 0.07 1,747,744 026
Pharrmacauticsl 65,616,375 830 AT 28 807 .54
Poultry, Poultry feed & hatchary 58,431,888 5.56 B8, 025 424 10,11
Enteriainmond 3,143,350 0.ar 14,130,213 210
Chamicad & Allied (Cdhar) 32,548,421 388 47 265 870 .03
Tedile 69,770,056 B 58,083,102 B4
Food & Beverages 138,694,131 16.65 44,247 970 B.58
Enginearing 3,714,643 .44 6,852,084 1.02
Fiasl Estata 39,602,689 4.72 - -
Enemy 13,225,212 1.58 * -
838,132,800 100 B72.644,025 o0

8.3 Management of credit risk

Thiee Meodaraba's policy is 1o entar into financial conlracts in accordance with the miermal risk managemant polces and
thin reguiraments of the Pruderial ReguiaSons (PRs) lor Modarabas issued by e SEGP. The Modaraba seeks to
manage ils credt sk exposure through diversification of &s ljarah and Diminishing Musharka arangements to avoid
undua concentration of isks with individuats or growps of customens In speciic locatons or businesseas,

The credit quality of Modaraba's firancial asseis with banks is assessed with rsference fo extemal credit retings.
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Juna 30, 2020 Jung 30,2048
'--'"'mm"" ik

Credit risk ratings Rating
Bank belances - Sindih Bian Limibed BT A BE2,515,144 F26. 218670
TDRs - Sindh Bank Limited s - G0, 000000
Bank balances - Bank Alhabib Limibed Al | A=+ 12,877 05454
TDR= - Bank Alhabib Limibed Sl | AT+ - 100, 0000000
Bank belances - WRSP Micro Finanos Bank Limited B A1 534,391 61,703,783
BE3,062 408 S48,01 1847

26.3 Liguidity risk

Ligquidity risk s the risk thad the Modaraba will encounter difficulty in meelEng ils financsa obligitions a5 they fall due. Ligquidity
risk arises because of he possibility thal the Modamba willl e required 1o pay 15 labEties earlier San expecied or will T
difficulty in raising funds to most commitments associabed with financial labdties as they fall des, The Modaraba's approach bo
managing liquidity & to enswre, as far as poasible, that #will always have sufficient liguidity to meat its llabllites when dus, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without moumng wneccaptable lossas or nsking damaga o tha Modaraba's reputation.
The maturty profile of Modaraba®s financisl asests and liabilitiss basad on the contrachual matuities is as folloes:

— “Juna 30, 3030 _ —
Proiit baaring Mo - pre#t bearing
M, aliar 3 M aturity afs
My ok -:h;uw-l b vow | MR o 1 s @ndd Sub Tetal Tad
: o e 5 yairn WL | umba s year
Muiurgies of sases and Lakl B Rupaan
H E I |-Iltl - - o o N - o - -
Cash e bant baanons BB1 e 409 s 250,062,408 [FLEET] s S QS [ wlpfipf L
Shert mrm invstmants 4 d s : . % .
| jaral renisE oot - - - - - - .
Giinl abdng Puss hiraba 270,780,082 213,998 631 T4, TR, B8 - - = T4, THE, B85
Loy tarm loan - - . RESSE  16EE 00 A5, B 4,501,500
Acymroms prd plhar mcsboting - . . 18,787 268 . 18, TiT. 068 AR TEY B85
N1 B L YR Y TN
Finarelal Hakilities
Creditons, acced and ather Babiles - - - 51933088 - 83,912, 08% 3,058,068
Profit detrbution payasis = n x SRS . 8,05 575051
P Hforine . BAsriie E4505,000
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k]
Praifl Déaring P = Brcifil Baaring
Maluy afar 1 Feaborily aller
Moy it wandupn | SuTots | MOIERT | | Sub Tow .
Symas i o5 s
Maturitios of axests and liabiltiee Rupees
Friecial assis
Cosiand bank Darome TBEL1S4T : 08,571,547 &1 541 . B, 341,00 TG, 0X5 188
Sl Lafr v $E0 0N G0 = 1E0,200,000 S 1 d TR, IO0L000
Harah rantals recewabin = . - 1250 . 128490 12840
Dirninieing Mo harsics DA 07 O Dad 86, 188 30 " 5 - A5G, 15 340
Lo I foas - - - #0800 - 218000 216,000
Achenrcal 85 OIEAT ACRAREE - - - AL - AT 16,B10,318
1TA07.192,130 407,074,048 1 504,000,187 T7.480,170 5 17 ABOAT0 1, B21,BEOIGT

Frumeclal labil e
Customer's ceourty oepoait = . 52,30 1,300 82RO 370 5. 280 170
Profr dasirbulon payabis = = - s - 05155 85 305

- S " YN AP N iR

9. CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The Board's policy it te maintain & sound capital base so a8 o maintin invester, craditar and markel conBdence and
to sustain frlure dewalopment of tha businass. The Board of Direchors monifors the retem on capital, which fha
Maodaraba defines as net profit for the year divided by iotal Ceriificate holdéers' equity. The Board of Direclors also
rmigmitors the leved of dividend to crdineny cartificate holders,

The Modaraba is not subject 1o externally Imposed capital requirements,

The Modaraba finances is operations through equity and managemeant of working capital with a viaw to maintain an
appropriabe mix betwaan various sourcas af finance 10 minimize sk Them i no barrwing madsa by he Modarsba
as at the balance sheet date, therafore, no gearing ratio is calculated.

30. FAIR VALLUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMEMTS

Febr value & the amount for which an aeset could be exchanged, of llabiity setied, batween knowledgeable willing
parties 7 an arm's langlh iransaction. Consaquontly, difforences can anse Dobwean carming values and thi ki
vale eslimales.

Lindertying the definiticn of fair value is the presumpdion thai the Modaraba is a going concem without any inteniion
or requimgment to curtail matarialdy e scale of ils operations or to undarake a transeciion on adverss tarms

Imtermational Financial Reporing Siandard (FRE) 13, Fair value measurements' requires the Modamba fo classify
fair valua masswamants using & fair value hismarchy that eflects the significance of the inputs usad In making e
miegguraments. The falr wabue hisrarchy has the following levals:

- quobed prices {unadjusted) in active makets for identical aesste or liabilites (eval 1);
-  inputs other than gquobed prices included within kvl 1 that ane observable for the assel or liability, oifher
diractly (.8, 88 prices) or indirectly {i.e., derrved from prices) (lewal 2} and

. inputs for the assets or liability that ane not based on cbservable market data (i.e., unobservable inputs)
{leved ).

As al 30 June 20:0, there were no financial mstruments which were measured @ fair walues in the financial
Slatemants.
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SINDH k:/lODARABA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

. SEGMENT INFORMATION

As por IFRE B "Oporafing Segrmants”, segrmints ang raparied in a mannes congisbant with the inkamal repoding used
by the chisf operaiing declsion-maksr, The Chisf Exsculive Officar has been identiied as the chief operating
decision-malker, wha is responsible for allocating resowrcas and essessing performance of tha operating segmeants,

The Civef Executive Officer is responsitie for the Modaraba's entire product portfolio and considers the business to
have @ single operating segment. The Modaraba's assel alocation decisions ane besed on @ snge iniegrabed
mvmsirment strategy and the Modaraba's performancs 5 ovaluabed on an overall basis,

Thus intermal reporting provided o S Chiel Exscutive Officar for the Modaraba's assaebs, lisbilitses and pesiormasne
is propaned on a consistent basis with the measwement and recognifion principles of approved accounting standards
as applicabla in Pakistan.

The Modaraba is domiciled in Pakistan, All of the Modaraba's income is from investment in entifies incorporated in
Pakistan.
Tha financial stalements have baen prepared on the basis of a single reportable segmant,

Rewenus from ogeration from ten major customers of the Modarabe congtiutes 38.31% 2019 6575 from ten
majer customers) of the total revenues fnom operatons during the yesr endad 30 June FOZ0,

3 MOM - ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Board of Directors of the Managemen! Company in their meefing hald on Seplember 21, 2050 approved
acash distibution of Fs_1,35per carfficete. The financiad statements of the Modaraba for the year ended Jume 30,
2020 do not inciude the effect of this disribution which will be sccounted for in e financal staiements of the
Modarmaba for the year smifing June 30, 2021,

Maota
33 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT Jnlﬂ,mlﬂnum- Jure 30,2018
Caah and bank balances 4 BB3,707,B55 TBa,6335, 188
Ehor term investmenis 5 z 160,000, 000

883,707,855 04813188

3. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Pricwr yaar's figuras have bean reclassified for the purposae of bedler presentantion and comparision whan considarsd
MeCEEEarY,

35. DATE OF AUTHORISATION

Thesa financial slatements were aulhorsed for (g5 on Septembar 21, 2020 by the Board of Direciors of the
hanagement Company,

36, GENERAL
The figures hawe bean rmundad off o the nearest rupaas.

For Sindh Modarabs Management Limited (Management Company)

‘f Mw__ ']' T
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Pattern Of Certificate Holding By The Certificate Holders
As At June 30, 2020

QJ.
SINDH MODARABA

Mumber Of Certificate Holding Total Certificate Held
Certificate Holders From To
143 i - 1ibd gii
443 1 . 500 215,803
e ] &0 = iz} 83471
114] 1001 T SO0 173,001
15 5001 - 10000 113,304
& 10001 - 15000 74,500
4 15001 - 20000 FES00
& FiUE | - 5000 113,500
F 25001 - LR 4,000
g 35001 . 40000 TH,500
x A0001 B 45000 8,500
1 500 d 50000 45,000
1 S5001 - EQDO0 5k, 500
s BOD0Y - ESDO0 133,500
i Hoa - ESD00 85,000
1 95001 - 100000 100,000
i 125000 - 130003 150,000
1 145001 = 150:000) 15,000
1 150001 155000 151,000
1 155001 s 150000 159,000
1 210401 - 245000 210,500
1 2EG00L - 273000 255,500
1 GZaa0001 - i 2RS000 A2 A0L000
TEY A5, 050, 000
Categnries OF Cetificate Holders Cetificates Held Percentage
(i} Gowernment; MiL
{il) Assockated Companies, Undertalings and Related Partes (namo wise detalls);
Simdh Modaraba Blanagement Lad. 42,461,000
42,461,000 94,36
i} Mutual Funds;
COC - Trusteer NAFA Stock Fund 153,000
153,000 0.35
{iv) Directors, Chief Executive, and their spowse and minar children (name wise detalls);
br. Mulrammad Mairmuddin Faroogul 1,000
br, Mubammad Bilal Sheikh 3,000
4,000 0.01
{v] Executives; ML
{vi} Public 5ecbor Companies and corporations; ML
(vii) Banks, Dewelopment Finance Institutions, Non-Banking Finance Companies, AL
Insurance Companies, Takaful Companies amd Modarabas; '
{will} imellwldwal
Local - Indhiduals 1,376,000
1,376,000 518
Grand Totak: 45,000,000 100
Sindh Modarabs Management Lid. 42,461,000 24,36
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b.
SINDH MODARABA

Notice of Annual Review Meeting

Motice s heneby geen that the 68™annual Review Maeting of certifcate hoidems of Sindh Modaraba will ba hald on
20™0ciober 2020 at 10:00 a.m ot 602, Progresaive Centre, 30-A, Block-6, PE.CH.5., Shahmh-o-Faisal Karachi o
rendiawy the perfomance of the Modamba for the year ended Juna 30, 2020 In terme of clawse 20 of the Predential
Feguialions lor Modaraha (ssued vide Circukar numiboer 412004 by Registrar Mocsraba Companies and Modarabas,

Karachl, Zultfiqar All
Sqﬂﬂnm i‘|__ 2020 ﬂu{npmhr qu
Hole:

1. The Modaraba Certificate transher book shall remaln dosed from October 13, 2020 1o October 20, 2060 (both
days Inclusiva) to determine the names of Certificabe Holders entitled 1o receive dividend and o attend the
Annual Raview Mesting. Transfars received in order at the registrar’s office of tha Modaraba up 1o the closa of
the business on Ociober 12, 2020 will ba freated in tima for the entitlemant of profit distribution and to atend
Annual Review Meeting.

2. The cerlificale holders are advised bo notily bo the regisirarn of Sindh Modaraba, any changs in iheir addesses,

3. COC cerlficate holders desiimg o attend the mesting are requesied 1o bring their orginal CRC, Accoum! Mumisr
{IEAM]) and Parficipants 1D hurmber, Tor entfication purposs.
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Islamic Financing
Products Offered by
Sindh Modaraha

Ijarah

Diminishing Musharaka
Morabaha

Musharaka

Salam

Istisna

SINDH MODARABA

1st Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi
Tel : (92-21) 35640708-9 web: www.sindhmodarabaltd.com
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